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INTRODUCTION

The mission of Harlem Prep Charter School (Harlem Prep) is to educate responsible citizen-­‐scholars	
  
for	
  success in the college of	
  their	
  choice and a life of	
  active citizenship. The Harlem Prep academic
program maintains core components of Democracy Prep	
  Public Schools’ (DPPS) rigorous elementary
and middle	
  school instructional model and school culture	
  across all grades. Harlem Prep was
formerly known as Harlem Day Charter	
  School, and Democracy Prep was granted the opportunity to
manage the restructured renewal that	
  SUNY authorized.

The curriculum and academic program at Harlem Prep are built on the success and best practices of
the highest	
  performing no excuses school nationwide that researchers have proven	
  to	
  be correlated	
  
with improved student learning outcomes—extended school days and years, rigorous college-­‐prep	
  
academics, ongoing	
  use	
  of data	
  to inform instructional decisions and resource	
  allocation, consistent
cultural and academic expectations, and exceptional talent at all levels. Harlem Prep’s strategic
vision also requires the infusion of three unique elements—educating all scholars, providing
authentic civic engagement, and operating	
  solely on public funds.

School Enrollment by	
  Grade Level and School Year

School
Year K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total

2011-­‐12 53 50 52 55 34 25 269

2012-­‐13 90 61 60 64 60 58 112 505

2013-­‐14 75 81 58 60 61 53 108 102 598

2014-­‐15 49 81 83 62 63 61 95 74 84 652

2015-­‐16 54 56 85 86 55 58 93 112 94 660
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ENGLISH LANGUAGE	
  ARTS

Objective 1: English	
  Language Arts
Harlem Prep students will demonstrate proficiency in English Language Arts.

Background

Literacy	
  is the key	
  academic skill on which all future skill and knowledge acquisition is based. Low-­‐
income children hear two-­‐thirds fewer	
  words in the home each hour	
  than children of	
  more affluent	
  
families, based on several research studies. To truly build reading comprehension, scholars need to
have a deep	
  knowledge base so	
  that they can	
  apply reading skills, such	
  as inferring and	
  drawing
conclusions. They cannot be expected to read passages about	
  which they have no background
knowledge and demonstrate an understanding	
  of the standards. Particularly for Reading	
  
Comprehension, Textual Analysis and Writing, HP’s curriculum is aligned with the Common Core
State	
  Standards shifts. In tandem with the DPPS Academics Team, HP has also	
  redesigned	
  internal
assessments. The	
  assessments are	
  blind to classroom teachers to mirror	
  New York State exam
testing conditions and to prevent	
  teachers from gearing instruction toward the exam. Another	
  
change as Harlem Prep welcomes the	
  challenge	
  of Common Core	
  is the	
  introduction of a Network
Lead Planning	
  system. With Lead Planners,	
  the strongest teachers in each subject area and grade
level	
  share their lesson materials across the network to ensure a baseline of excellence in each
Democracy Prep lesson. Teachers are expected to adapt the lesson to his or her students, receive
feedback	
  from the principals, and implement the feedback	
  in the executed lesson.

Goal 1: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at
proficiency o the New York State English language arts examination for	
  grades 3-­‐8.

Method

The school administered the New York State Testing Program English language arts assessment to
students	
  in 3 through 8 grade	
  in April 2016.	
   Each student’s raw score has been converted to a
grade-­‐specific	
  scaled score and a performance level.	
  

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. The table
indicates total	
  enrollment and total number of students tested. It	
  also provides a detailed
breakdown	
  of those students excluded from the exam.	
   Note that this table includes all	
  students
according	
  to grade	
  level, even if they have	
  not enrolled in at least their second year (defined as
enrolled by BEDS	
  day of the	
  previous school year).	
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2015-­‐16 State English Language Arts Exam
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested

Grade Total
Tested

Not Tested1 Total
EnrolledIEP ELL Absent

3 85 0 0 0 85
4 54 0 0 0 54
5 58 0 0 0 58
6 91 1 0 2 94
7 105 1 0 0 106
8 89 1 0 4 94
All 482 3 0 6 491

Results

Harlem Prep did not	
  meet the	
  goal set forth in the	
  accountability plan,	
  however overall proficiency
increased from last year.

Performance	
  on 2015-­‐16 State English Language Arts Exam
By All Students and	
  Students Enrolled	
  in	
  At Least Their Second	
  Year

Grades

All Students Enrolled in at least their
Second Year

Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

3 36 85 39 76
4 31 54 31 49
5 29 58 27 51
6 22 91 24 41
7 31 105 29 75
8 29 89 31 55
All 30 482 31 347

Evaluation

Harlem Prep’s returning students, o the whole, performed	
  slightly better than	
  newly enrolled	
  
students. Harlem Prep is	
  continuing to adjust to Common	
  Core Standards while enrolling students	
  
in all	
  applicable grades.

Additional Evidence

Grades 3 through 5 and grade	
  7 experienced significant increases in proficiency rates while rates
among	
  grades 6 and 8 decreased. As indicated	
  above, Harlem Prep	
  continues to	
  adjust to	
  the
Common	
  Core aligned	
  exams rolled	
  out in	
  2012-­‐13.

Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because	
  of English Language	
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English Language Arts Performance by Grade	
  Level and	
  School Year

Grade

Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year Achieving Proficiency

2012-­‐13 2013-­‐14 2014-­‐15 2015-­‐16

Percent Number
Tested Percent Number

Tested Percent Number
Tested Percent Number

Tested
3 34 47 33 42 18 50 39 76
4 57 30 43 55 25 55 31 49
5 13 23 28 35 20 51 27 51
6 13 8 11 45 26 38 24 41
7 28 64 11 73 29 75
8 40 80 31 55
All 23 118 28 242 24 347 31 347

Goal 2: Absolute Measure
Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (“PLI”)	
  on the State	
  English language arts
exam will meet the	
  Annual Measurable	
  Objective	
  (“AMO”)	
  set	
  forth in the state’s NCLB
accountability system.

Method

The federal No Child Left Behind law holds schools accountable for making annual yearly progress
towards enabling all students to be proficient.	
   As a result, the state sets an AMO each year to
determine if schools are making satisfactory progress	
  toward the goal of proficiency in the state’s
learning standards in English language	
  arts. To achieve this measure,	
  all tested students must	
  have
a Performance	
  Level Index (“PLI”)	
  value that	
  equals or	
  exceeds the 2015-­‐16 English language arts
AMO of 104. The PLI	
  is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of all	
  tested students at Levels
through with the	
  sum of the	
  percent of all tested	
  students at Levels 3 and	
  4. Thus, the highest

possible PLI is 200.2

Results

Harlem Prep’s PLI value of 11 exceeds the state’s target	
  ELA AMO of	
  104.

English Language Arts 2015-­‐16 Performance	
  Level Index (PLI)	
  

Number in Percent of Students at Each Performance	
  Level
Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4

20 50 26 5

PI = 50 + 26 + 5 = 81
26 + 5 = 31

PLI = 112
Evaluation

In contrast to SED’s Performance Index, the PLI	
  does not account for year-­‐to-­‐year growth toward proficiency.
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The number of students	
  testing at proficiency increased compared to the previous year. This result
can be partially	
  attributed to shifts	
  in the K-­‐8	
  curricular program that deemphasized direct
instruction, specifically in English Language Arts.	
  These modifications, which are designed to
increase the amount of student talk-­‐time and engagement with novels and paired notification, will
help	
  students build	
  knowledge over a long period	
  of time.

Goal 3: Comparative	
  Measure
Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year and
performing at proficiency o the state English language arts exam will be	
  greater than that of all
students	
  in the same tested grades	
  in the local school district.

Method

A school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested students in the
surrounding public	
  school district. Comparisons are between	
  the results for each	
  grade in	
  which	
  
the school had tested students in at	
  least	
  their	
  second year	
  at	
  the school and the total result	
  for	
  all
students	
  at the corresponding grades	
  in the school district.3

Results

Harlem Prep did	
  not meet the listed goal.	
  While returning	
  students entering	
  the	
  3rd grade	
  
outperformed	
  the surrounding district,	
  overall, Harlem Prep performed nearly o par with	
  District
4.

2015-­‐16 State English Language Arts Exam
Charter School and District Performance by Grade	
  Level

Grade

Percent of Students at Proficiency
Charter School Students

In At Least 2nd Year All District Students

Percent
Number
Tested Percent

Number
Tested

3 39 76 38 921
4 31 49 34 952
5 27 51 30 952
6 24 41 27 941
7 29 75 30 989
8 31 55 32 990
All 31 347 32 5745

3 Schools can acquire	
  these	
  data	
  when the	
  New York State	
  Education Department releases its Access database	
  containing grade	
  
level	
  ELA and math test results for all	
  schools and districts statewide. The NYSED announces the release of the data	
  on its News
Release webpage. 
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Evaluation

Harlem Prep’s overall proficiency rate nearly equaled	
  that of the district.	
  Moreover, each cohort of
8th 4thstudents	
  performed well compared to last year’s	
  proficiency rates. The	
  jump in and grades

compared to last year’s	
  proficiency is particularly notable with	
  increases of 20% and 13%,
respectively.

English Language Arts Performance	
  of Charter School and Local District
by Grade	
  Level and	
  School Year

Grade

Percent of Students	
  Enrolled in at	
  Least	
  their	
  Second Year	
  Who Are at Proficiency Compared	
  to	
  Local
District Students

2012-­‐13 2013-­‐14 2014-­‐15 2015-­‐16
Charter
School

Local
District

Charter
School

Local
District

Charter
School

Local
District

Charter
School

Local
District

3 34 21 33 29 18 28 39 38
4 57 26 43 21 25 25 31 34
5 13 20 28 24 20 22 27 30
6 13 16 11 19 26 20 24 27
7 28 20 11 20 29 30
8 40 26 31 32
All 23 20 28 23 24 24 31 32

Goal 4: Comparative	
  Measure
Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance	
  on the	
  state English language
arts exam by an Effect	
  Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected to a meaningful
degree)	
  according	
  to a regression analysis controlling	
  for economically disadvantaged students
among	
  all public schools in New York State.

Method

The Charter Schools Institute conducts a Comparative Performance Analysis, which compares the
school’s	
  performance to demographically similar public	
  schools	
  state-­‐wide. The Institute uses a
regression analysis to	
  control for the percentage of economically disadvantaged students	
  among all
public schools in New York State.	
  The Institute compares the school’s actual performance to	
  the
predicted	
  performance of public schools	
  with a similar economically disadvantaged percentage.
The difference between the schools’ actual and predicted performance, relative	
  to other schools
with similar economically disadvantaged statistics, produces	
  an Effect Size. An Effect Size of 0.3 or
performing higher than	
  expected	
  to	
  a meaningful degree is the requirement for achieving this
measure.

Given the timing of the state’s	
  release of	
  economically disadvantaged data and the	
  demands of the	
  
data analysis,	
  the 2015-­‐16 analysis is not yet available. This report contains 2014-­‐15 results,	
  the
most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available.
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Results

Harlem Prep’s overall effect size was -­‐0.05. Harlem Prep did not meet the ELA Effect Size	
  goal of
0.30.

2014-­‐15	
  English Language Arts Comparative	
  Performance by Grade	
  Level

Evaluation

8th 4thHarlem Prep missed the	
  target Effect Size.	
  While and grades measured in the positive, all
7thother grades were	
  in the	
  negative, with grade	
  substantially	
  lower than all other grades.

Additional Evidence

Under Democracy Prep Public Schools, Harlem Prep has historically produced an overall positive	
  
ELA Effect Size.	
  Importantly, the listed	
  percentage of economically disadvantaged	
  students is much	
  
lower than the actual	
  percentage served by the school, as the school utilizes the Community
Eligibility Program/Option (CEP/CEO) in its food service program. CEP	
  lifts the administrative burden
on schools by designating all students as “free,” removing the need	
  to	
  collect lunch	
  forms on an	
  
annual basis. The	
  actual percentage	
  of economically disadvantaged students served by Harlem Prep
in 2014-­‐2015 was closer to 79%.	
  As the predicted proficiency of	
  students at	
  this higher	
  poverty
index is lower, the school’s effect size is	
  likely higher than recorded in this	
  report.

English Language Arts Comparative Performance by School Year

School
Year Grades

Percent
Eligible for
Free	
  Lunch/	
  
Economically
Disadvantaged

Number
Tested Actual Predicted

Effect
Size

2011-­‐12 3-­‐5 75.4 111 60.3 43.2 1.07
2012-­‐13 3-­‐6 79.2 266 23.3 29.6 0.29
2013-­‐14 3-­‐7 67.1 379 28.3 24.8 0.25

Harlem Prep Charter School 2015-­‐16 Accountability Plan	
  Progress Report
Page	
  8



 

                                                   

  

2014-­‐15 3-­‐8 72.7 440 22.3 24.9 -­‐0.05

Goal 5:	
  Growth Measure4

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth percentile in
English language arts for all tested students in grades 4-­‐8	
  will be	
  above	
  the	
  state’s unadjusted	
  
median growth percentile.

Method

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from one year to
the next	
  and the progress they are making in comparison to other students with the same score in
the previous year. The	
  analysis only includes students	
  who took the state exam in 2014-­‐15 and also
have a state exam score from 2013-­‐14 including students	
  who were retained in the same grade.
Students with the same 2013-­‐14 score are ranked by their	
  2014-­‐15 score and assigned a percentile
based	
  on their relative growth in performance (student growth percentile). Students’ growth
percentiles are aggregated	
  school-­‐wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order for a
school to perform above the statewide median,	
  it must have a mean growth percentile greater than
50.

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2015-­‐16 analysis is not yet
available. This report contains 2014-­‐15 results, the most	
  recent	
  Growth Model data available.5

Results

The school met this measure overall in grades	
  6 and 8.

2014-­‐15 English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level

Grade
Mean Growth Percentile

School Statewide	
  
Median

4 30.0 50.0
5 34.5 50.0
6 51.0 50.0
7 49.0 50.0
8 57.0 50.0
All 45.6 50.0

Evaluation

Harlem Prep partially met this measure for 2014-­‐2015. Grades 6 and 8 exceeded the state average.
As a school committed	
  to	
  backfilling at all grade levels and	
  to	
  serving high	
  concentrations of at-­‐risk
students, including those who enter the program already lagging well behind grade level in ELA,
HPCS remains focused on student growth in elementary-­‐and middle-­‐school grades.

Se Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for	
  an explanation.
5 Schools can acquire	
  these	
  data	
  from the	
  NYSED’s Business Portal: portal.nysed.gov. 
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Additional Evidence

Harlem Prep’s growth metrics are slightly lower than the previous	
  year’s	
  metrics. The largest
growth occurred in Harlem Prep’s upper grades,	
  indicating that the longer	
  students spend at	
  
Harlem Prep, the more they gain mastery over the school’s challenging curriculum and build the
knowledge base they	
  will need in order to assimilate even more rigorous content at the high	
  school
and college	
  levels.

English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year

Grade
Mean Growth Percentile

2011-­‐126 2012-­‐13 2013-­‐14 2014-­‐15
Statewide	
  
Median

4 70.5 58 30.0 50.0
5 41.5 44.5 34.5 50.0
6 52.5 63 51.0 50.0
7 57.5 49.0 50.0
8 57.0 50.0

All 54.8 57 45.6 50.0

Goal 6:	
  Optional Measure
At the end of each year, 75% of K students will achieve at least STEP 3, 75% of first graders will
achieve at least STEP 6, and 75% of second graders will achieve at least STEP 9 on the STEP
assessment..

Results

Grade Cohort Target Actual Target
Size Achieved

K 51 75% 84% YES

1 54 75% 70% NO

2 83 75% 67% NO

Evaluation
Harlem Prep partially satisfied this goal, with 84% of kindergarten scholars achieving Level 3 or above.
First-­‐ and second-­‐grade scholars fell behind the 75% target.

6 Grade level results not available.
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Goal 7:	
  Optional Measure
At least 75% of student who	
  enroll in	
  grades K-­‐2	
  at the	
  beginning of an academic year will make	
  at
least three STEP levels of growth each year on the STEP assessment.

Results

Grade Cohort
Size

Target Actual Target
Achieved

K 45 75% 97% YES

1 26 75% 54% NO

2 34 75% 45% NO

Evaluation
Harlem Prep partially satisfied this goal, with 97%	
  of kindergarten scholars achieving	
  three or more
levels of growth.

Summary of the	
  English	
  Language	
  Arts Goal

Harlem Prep satisfied the absolute target pertaining to the state’s Annual Measurable Objective.
Much of the comparative and growth goals were partially met in certain grade cohorts, and
highlight necessary grade-­‐level	
  target areas.	
  The school’s focus on student growth along with its
continued alignment with Common Core standards	
  will enable its push toward closing the gap that
exists performance	
  and goals.

Type Measure Outcome

Absolute
Each year, 75 percent of all tested	
  students who	
  are enrolled	
  in	
  at least
their	
  second year	
  will perform at	
  proficiency on the New York State English
language arts exam for	
  grades 3-­‐8.

Did Not Achieve

Absolute
Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (PLI)	
  on the
state English language arts	
  exam will meet that year’s	
  Annual Measurable
Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system.

Achieved

Comparative

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least
their second year and performing at proficiency on the state English
language arts exam will	
  be greater than that of students in the same tested
grades in the	
  local school district.

Did Not Achieve

Comparative

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level	
  of performance on the
state English language arts	
  exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above
(performing higher	
  than expected to a small degree)	
  according to a
regression analysis controlling for	
  economically disadvantaged students
among	
  all public schools in	
  New York State. (Using 2013-­‐14 school district
results.)

Did Not Achieve

Growth
Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean unadjusted
growth percentile	
  in English language	
  arts for all tested students in grades
4-­‐8	
  will be above the	
  state’s unadjusted median growth percentile.

Did Not Achieve

Optional
At the end	
  of each	
  year, 75% of K students will achieve at least STEP 3, 75%
of first graders will achieve at least STEP 6, and	
  75% of second	
  graders will
achieve	
  at least STEP 9 on the STEP assessment. Did Not Achieve
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At least 75% of student who	
  enroll in	
  grades K-­‐2	
  at the beginning of an
Optional academic year will make	
  at least three	
  STEP levels of growth each year on Did Not Achieve

the STEP assessment.

Action Plan

Harlem Prep, in conjunction with the	
  Democracy Prep Public Schools Academic Team, is addressing
these results by making specific shifts to the elementary and middle school English Language Arts
curricular program. At the elementary level, an	
  additional, CCSS-­‐aligned set of lessons is being
added to the	
  daily literacy block. Staffing	
  has been adjusted to ensure	
  that there	
  are	
  two teachers in
the classroom at	
  all times during this block of	
  the day to differentiate support	
  for	
  struggling
scholars. Additionally, CCSS-­‐aligned exam practice	
  will become	
  part of the	
  Friday schedule	
  in all 3-­‐5	
  
classrooms. The 3-­‐5	
  Novel Study and Social Studies programs are	
  also being revised to include	
  
additional emphasis on he CCSS, including use of the 2016 released state exam questions.

At the middle school level, English Language Arts materials, including	
  internal assessments, are
being revised	
  to	
  include a greater emphasis on the	
  CCSS	
  and 2016 released state exam questions.
Middle School teachers are provided	
  Lead	
  Plans that are created centrally by experts in their
particular content area. These adjustments are being made at the network level, with	
  oversight
from the Democracy Prep Public Schools Academic Team.

MATHEMATICS

Objective 2:	
  Mathematics
Harlem Prep students will demonstrate proficiency in Mathematics.

Background
The Math curriculum at Harlem Prep Charter School is designed to ensure that students master
math procedures and problem-­‐solving skills.

Harlem Prep uses a systematic approach to basic math facts and computational skills, Eureka Math,	
  
coupled with a teacher-­‐crated curriculum that develops	
  higher-­‐level	
  problem-­‐solving skills	
  and is	
  
supplemented by the Investigations	
  math program. The curriculum was	
  built on the premise that
students	
  need basic	
  facts	
  knowledge and “automaticity”	
  with procedural computation, as well as a
deep	
  conceptual understanding of mathematics. This combination	
  of basic skills and	
  conceptual
understanding gives students the ability to	
  solve complex mathematical application	
  problems.

Goal 1:	
   Absolute	
  Measure
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at
proficiency o the New York State mathematics examination for	
  grades 3-­‐8.	
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Method

The school administered the New York State Testing Program mathematics assessment to students
3rd 8thin through grade	
  in April 2016.	
   Each student’s raw score has been converted to a grade-­‐

specific	
  scaled score and a performance level.

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test	
  administration. The table
indicates total	
  enrollment and total	
  number of students tested.	
   It also provides a detailed
breakdown	
  of those students excluded	
  from the exam. Note that this table includes all students
according	
  to grade	
  level, even if they have not enrolled in at least their second year.	
  

2015-­‐16 State Mathematics Exam
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested

Grade
Total
Tested

Not Tested7 Total
EnrolledIEP ELL Absent

3 85 0 0 0 85
4 53 0 0 1 54
5 58 0 0 0 58
6 91 1 0 2 94
7 106 0 0 0 106
8 90 1 0 3 94
All 483 2 0 6 491

Results

Harlem Prep’s returning students performed slightly better than its overall population, but the
students	
  did not meet the listed proficiency goal.	
  

Performance	
  on 2015-­‐16 State Mathematics Exam
By All Students and	
  Students Enrolled	
  in	
  At Least Their Second	
  Year

Grades
All Students

Enrolled in at least their
Second Year

Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

3 47 85 47 75
4 30 53 35 46
5 34 58 38 40
6 52 91 66 41
7 46 106 53 72
8 31 90 27 11
All 41 483 47 285

Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English Language
Learners (ELL) status, or absence	
  for at least some	
  part of the	
  exam.
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Evaluation

Harlem Prep did not meet this measure. The school continues to adjust to the shift to Common
Core State Standards and	
  is exploring options to	
  further promote the growth	
  of scholars in all	
  
grades.

Additional Evidence

Harlem Prep’s proficiency numbers increased significantly in 2015-­‐16	
  compared to the previous	
  
7thyear. Upper level cohorts’ performance has shown	
  a remarkable	
  increase	
  year over year, with

grade	
  proficiency rate more than	
  doubling.	
  

Mathematics Performance	
  by Grade	
  Level and School Year

Grade

Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year Achieving Proficiency
2012-­‐13 2013-­‐14 2014-­‐15 2015-­‐16

Percent Number
Tested

Percent Number
Tested

Percent Number
Tested

Percent Number
Tested

3 35 48 50 42 32 50 47 75
4 30 30 55 55 31 55 35 46
5 0 23 37 35 25 51 38 40
6 13 8 31 45 47 38 66 41
7 30 64 23 73 53 72
8 40 80 27 11
All 25 109 41 241 33 347 47 285

Goal 2: Absolute Measure
Each year, the school’s	
  aggregate Performance Level Index (PLI) on the State mathematics exam will
meet the Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system.

Method

The federal No Child Left Behind law holds schools accountable for making	
  annual yearly progress
towards enabling	
  all students to be proficient.	
   As a result, the state sets an AMO each year to
determine if schools are making satisfactory progress	
  toward the goal of proficiency in the state’s
learning standards in mathematics.	
   To achieve this measure,	
  all tested students must have a
Performance	
  Level Index (PLI) value that equals or exceeds the 2015-­‐16 mathematics AMO of 101.
The PLI	
  is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of all	
  tested students at Levels 2 through 4
with the sum of the percent of all tested students at Levels 3 and 4. Thus, the highest possible PLI is
200.8

8 In contrast to NYSED’s Performance	
  Index, the	
  PLI does not account for year-­‐to-­‐year growth toward proficiency.
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Results

Harlem Prep exceeded this measure	
  with a PLI of 121.

Mathematics 2015-­‐16 Performance	
  Level Index (PLI)	
  

Number in Percent	
  of	
  Students at	
  Each Performance Level
Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4

18 40 31 12

PI = 40 + 30 + 11 = 81
31 + 11 = 41

PLI = 122

Evaluation

Harlem Prep continues to focus on student growth. Its	
  PLI exceeded the	
  state AMO.

Goal 3: Comparative	
  Measure
Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year and
performing at proficiency o the state mathematics exam will be	
  greater than that of all students	
  in
the same tested grades in the	
  local school district.

Method

A school compares the performance of	
  tested students enrolled in at	
  least	
  their	
  second year	
  to that	
  
of all tested students in the	
  surrounding	
  public school district. Comparisons are	
  between the	
  
results for	
  each	
  grade in	
  which	
  the school had	
  tested	
  students in	
  at least their second	
  year at the
school and the total result for all students	
  at the corresponding grades	
  in the school district.9

Results

Harlem Prep outperformed the	
  district in all grade	
  levels.

2015-­‐16 State Mathematics Exam
Charter School and District Performance	
  by Grade	
  Level

Percent of Students at Proficiency

Grade
Charter School Students

In At Least 2nd Year
All District Students

Percent Number
Tested

Percent Number
Tested

3 47 75 37 931
4 35 46 33 959
5 38 40 32 967

9 Schools can acquire	
  these	
  data	
  when the	
  New York State	
  Education Department releases its database	
  containing grade	
  level
ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide. The NYSED announces the release of the data	
  on its News
Release webpage. 
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6 66 41 25 944
7 53 72 22 1004
8 27 11 16 855
All 47 285 28 5660

Evaluation

Students at Harlem Prep performed better than their district counterparts. Again, the	
  performance	
  
8thof HPCS 6th 7th and grade	
  students is particularly noteworthy and gives credence	
  to the	
  impact

of continued	
  education	
  at Harlem Prep.

Additional Evidence

Since	
  taking on Democracy Prep Public Schools as its operator, Harlem Prep continues to
outperform its local district. Harlem Prep	
  looks to continue to increase math scores across the
board.

Mathematics Performance	
  of Charter School and Local District
by Grade	
  Level and	
  School Year

Grade

Percent of Students Enrolled in at	
  Least	
  their	
  Second Year	
  Who Are at Proficiency Compared	
  to	
  
Local District Students	
  

2012-­‐13 2013-­‐14 2014-­‐15 2015-­‐16
Charter
School

Local
District

Charter
School

Local
District

Charter
School

Local
District

Charter
School

Local
District

3 35 25 50 42 32 35 47 37
4 39 28 55 55 31 32 35 33
5 0 22 37 35 25 27 38 32
6 13 18 31 45 47 25 66 25
7 30 64 23 23 53 22
8 40 15 27 16
All 25 21 41 241 33 26 47 28

Goal 4: Comparative	
  Measure
Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state mathematics exam
by an	
  Effect Size of 0.3	
  or above	
  (performing higher than expected to meaningful degree)
according	
  to a regression analysis controlling	
  for economically disadvantaged students among	
  all
public schools in	
  New York State.

Method

The Charter Schools Institute conducts a Comparative Performance Analysis, which compares the
school’s	
  performance to demographically similar public	
  schools	
  state-­‐wide. The Institute uses a
regression analysis to control for	
  the percentage of	
  economically disadvantaged students	
  among all
public schools in New York State.	
  The Institute compares the school’s actual performance to the
predicted	
  performance of public schools with	
  a similar economically disadvantaged percentage.
The difference between the schools’ actual and predicted performance, relative	
  to other	
  schools
with similar economically disadvantaged statistics, produces	
  an Effect Size. An Effect Size of 0.3 or
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performing higher than	
  expected	
  to	
  a meaningful degree is the requirement for achieving this
measure.

Given the timing of the state’s release of	
  economically disadvantaged data and the	
  demands of the	
  
data analysis,	
  the 2015-­‐16 analysis is not yet available. This report contains 2014-­‐15 results, the
most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available.

Results

Harlem Prep met this goal.

2014-­‐15Mathematics Comparative	
  Performance	
  by Grade	
  Level

Evaluation

Harlem Prep met this accountability goal,	
  with an effect size of 0.32.

Additional Evidence

Harlem Prep showed a decrease	
  in Effect Size	
  compared to the previous	
  year and will continue to
focus on student growth while	
  accepting	
  students in all grades. The listed percentage of
economically disadvantaged students is much lower than the	
  actual percentage	
  served by the	
  
school, as	
  the school utilizes	
  the Community Eligibility Program/Option	
  (CEP/CEO) in	
  its food	
  service
program. CEP lifts the administration	
  burden	
  on schools by designating all students as “free,”
removing the need to collect	
  lunch forms on an annual basis. The actual percentage of	
  economically
disadvantaged	
  students served	
  by Harlem Prep in 2015-­‐16	
  was closer to 79%. As the predicted	
  
proficiency of students at this higher poverty index is lower, the school’s effect size is likely higher
than recorded in this report.

Mathematics Comparative	
  Performance	
  by School	
  Year
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School
Year Grades

Percent
Eligible for
Free	
  Lunch/	
  
Economically
Disadvantaged

Number
Tested Actual Predicted

Effect
Size

2011-­‐12 3-­‐5 75.4 111 73 53.2 1.05
2012-­‐13 3-­‐6 79.2 266 22.5 22.6 -­‐0.03
2013-­‐14 3-­‐7 67.1 378 39.7 32.2 0.39
2014-­‐15 3-­‐8 72.7 437 32.4 29.3 0.32

Goal 5:	
  Growth Measure10

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth percentile in
mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-­‐8	
  will be	
  above	
  the	
  state’s unadjusted median
growth percentile.

Method

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from one year to
the next	
  and the progress they are making in comparison to other students with the same score in
the previous year. The analysis only includes students	
  who took the state exam in 2014-­‐15 and also
have a state exam score in	
  2013-­‐14 including students	
  who were retained in the same grade.
Students with the	
  same	
  2013-­‐14 scores	
  are ranked by their 2014-­‐15 scores	
  and assigned a
percentile based	
  o their relative growth in performance (student growth percentile). Students’
growth percentiles are	
  aggregated school-­‐wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order
for	
  a school to perform above the statewide median, it	
  must	
  have a mean growth percentile greater
than 50.

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2015-­‐16 analysis is not yet
available. This report contains 2014-­‐15 results, the most	
  recent	
  Growth Model data available.11

The school partially met this measure in 2014-­‐2015. Grades 6, 7, and 8 were above the statewide
median.

2014-­‐15 Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level

Grade
Mean Growth Percentile

School Statewide	
  
Median

4 28.0 50.0
5 29.0 50.0
6 62.5 50.0
7 51.5 50.0
8 63 50.0

Se Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for	
  an explanation.
11 Schools can acquire	
  these	
  data	
  from the	
  NYSED’s business portal: portal.nysed.gov. 
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All 48.9 50.0

Evaluation

Harlem Prep’s students showed significant growth, with the upper grades landing above	
  the	
  
statewide median.	
  

Additional Evidence

Student growth experienced a dip during 2014-­‐2015. The	
  school will continue	
  its programmatic
focus o basic math skills	
  and mathematical analysis	
  to improve these numbers.

Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year

Grade
Mean Growth Percentile

2011-­‐1212 2012-­‐13 2013-­‐14 2014-­‐15
Statewide	
  
Median

4 45 62.5 28.0 50.0
5 34.5 53.5 29.0 50.0
6 64.5 72 62.5 50.0
7 57.5 51.5 50.0

8 63 50.0

All 53.2 62 48.9 50.0

Summary	
  of the Mathematics Goal

Harlem Prep achieved much of its comparative and	
  growth	
  targets and	
  also	
  satisfied	
  the absolute
target	
  pertaining to the state’s Annual Measurable Objective. The school’s focus on student	
  growth
along	
  with its continued alignment with Common Core	
  standards has allowed it to close	
  the	
  gap
between	
  performance and	
  goal on absolute proficiency measures, while continuing to	
  produce
strong growth scores in all grades.

Type Measure Outcome

Absolute
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least
their	
  second year	
  will perform at	
  proficiency on the New York State
mathematics exam for	
  grades 3-­‐8.

Did Not Achieve

Absolute
Each	
  year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (PLI) on the
state mathematics exam will meet that year’s Annual Measurable	
  Objective	
  
(AMO)	
  set	
  forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system.

Achieved

Comparative

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least
their	
  second year	
  and performing at	
  proficiency on the state mathematics
exam will be	
  greater than that of students in the	
  same	
  tested grades in the	
  
local	
  school	
  district.	
  

Achieved

Comparative Each year, the school will exceed	
  its predicted	
  level of performance on the Achieved

Grade level results not available.
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state mathematics exam by an Effect Size	
  of 0.3 or above	
  (performing	
  
higher than	
  expected	
  to	
  a small degree) according to	
  a regression	
  analysis
controlling for economically	
  disadvantaged students	
  among all public
schools	
  in New York State. (Using 2014-­‐15 school district results.)

Growth
Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean unadjusted
growth percentile	
  in mathematics for	
  all tested students in grades 4-­‐8	
  will
be above the state’s unadjusted	
  median	
  growth	
  percentile.

Did Not Achieve

Action Plan

Harlem Prep, in conjunction with the Democracy Prep Public Schools Academic Team, is addressing
these results by making specific shifts to the elementary and middle school Math curricular	
  
program. At the elementary level, staffing has been	
  adjusted	
  to	
  ensure that there are two	
  teachers
in the classroom at all	
  times during this block of the day to differentiate support for struggling
scholars. Released NYS exam questions	
  are also being infused into the curricular program during a
designated	
  problem solving and	
  re-­‐teach component	
  of	
  the day. Additional professional
development will be provided	
  to	
  teachers during grade level meetings to	
  support in	
  analysis of the
standards	
  and planning to	
  address data on an	
  ongoing basis.

At the middle school level, released exam questions are being infused throughout	
  the internal
assessments. Shifts to the	
  schedule	
  have	
  been made	
  to ensure	
  that on Fridays there	
  is designated
time when there are two instructors in the room to differentiate support	
  for	
  scholars as well as
provide opportunities for scholars to	
  engage in	
  more group	
  work and	
  challenging, open-­‐ended
tasks. All lesson materials are CCSS-­‐aligned and will be	
  overseen by the	
  Democracy Prep	
  Public
Schools Academic Team.

SCIENCE

Objective 3:	
  Science
Harlem Prep students	
  will demonstrate proficiency in Science.

Background

The science curriculum at Harlem Prep Charter School is designed to ensure that students become
active	
  scientific explorers who:

• Identify key scientific concepts by fourth grade;	
  and
• Apply scientific knowledge and	
  methods to	
  solve problems and	
  conduct experiments by

fourth grade.
The Science curriculum is based on standards developed by the Core Knowledge Foundation. The
implementation of these standards improves student knowledge of life sciences, physical	
  sciences,
and earth sciences.

Since	
  many facets of Harlem Prep’s curriculum are	
  structured and because	
  science	
  is best learned
through doing, the school employs a hands-­‐on	
  science program that fuses reading, research, and	
  
experiments to maximize	
  student learning. The	
  school selects chapters and units that best align
with Core Knowledge sequence and the NYS performance standards and supplements this program
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where required	
  to	
  ensure alignment between	
  the science curriculum and	
  the NYS performance
standards.

Goal 3: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at
proficiency o the New York State science examination.

Method

4thThe school administered the New York State Testing Program science assessment to students in
8thand grade	
  in spring 2016. The school converted each student’s raw score	
  to performance	
  level

and a grade-­‐specific	
  scaled score. The	
  criterion for success on this measure	
  requires students
enrolled	
  in	
  at least their second	
  year to	
  score at proficiency.	
  

Results

Harlem Prep met this goal.

Charter School Performance	
  on 2015-­‐16 State Science Exam
By All Students and	
  Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year

Grade

Percent of Students at Proficiency
Charter School Students

In At Least 2nd Year All District Students

Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

4 94 49

8 82 50

Evaluation

Harlem Prep	
  met this goal with over 80% of its students testing at proficiency.

Additional Evidence

4thHarlem Prep’s grade proficiency rates greatly	
  increased in 2015-­‐16	
  to 95% while	
  8th grade
proficiency held	
  steady at 88%. The school maintains very high	
  proficiency levels in Science, and the	
  
performance of its inaugural eighth-­‐grade	
  cohort reinforces year-­‐end ELA and Math data	
  indicating	
  
students	
  at the school’s	
  terminal grade have benefitted from extended exposure	
  to Harlem Prep’s
instructional	
  model	
  and are primes to succeed in high school	
  and beyond.
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Science Performance	
  by Grade	
  Level and School Year

Grade

Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year at Proficiency

2012-­‐13 2013-­‐14 2014-­‐15 2015-­‐16
Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

Percent Number
Tested

Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

4 96 50 98 55 85 55 94 49
8 95 80 82 50
All 96 50 98 55 88 135 88 99

Goal 3: Comparative	
  Measure
Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their	
  second year	
  and performing at	
  
proficiency o the state science exam will be greater	
  than that	
  of	
  all students in the same tested
grades in the	
  local school district.

Method

The school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested students in
the surrounding public school district. Comparisons are between the results for	
  each grade in
which the school had tested students in at least their second year and the	
  results for the	
  respective	
  
grades in the	
  local school district.	
  

Results

Data not available. New York State does not provide data for year-­‐end science	
  exams in the	
  same	
  
manner it does for ELA and Math exams.

2015-­‐16 State Science Exam
Charter School and District Performance	
  by Grade	
  Level

Grade

Percent of Students at Proficiency
Charter School Students

In At Least 2nd Year All District Students

Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

Percent
Proficient

Number
Tested

4 94 49
8 82 50

Evaluation

Comparisons not available.

Additional Evidence

District data not available.
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Science Performance of Charter School and Local District
by Grade	
  Level and	
  School Year

Grade

Percent of Charter School Students at Proficiency and Enrolled in At Least their
Second Year Compared to Local District Students

2013-­‐14 2014-­‐15 2015-­‐16
Charter
School

Local
District

Charter
School

Local
District

Charter
School

Local
District

4
8
All

Summary of the	
  Science	
  Goal

Harlem Prep achieved the absolute measure of having 75% of all tested scholars enrolled in at least
their second year perform at proficiency. Comparative data for the district is not available.

Type Measure Outcome

Absolute
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at
least their second year will	
  perform at proficiency on the New
York State examination.

Achieved

Comparative

Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at
least their second year and performing at proficiency on the
state exam will be greater	
  than that	
  of	
  all students in the
same tested grades	
  in the local	
  school	
  district.

N/A

Action Plan

Harlem Prep will continue to utilize resources as described in the background	
  section	
  of this goal.
The K-­‐8	
  science	
  program has been revised to include	
  greater connections with the	
  Next Generation
Science	
  Standards.

NCLB

Objective 4:	
  NCLB
Harlem Prep will make Adequate Yearly Progress.

Goal 1: Absolute Measure
Under the state’s NCLB accountability system, the school’s Accountability Status is in good standing:	
  
the state has not	
  identified the school as a Focus School nor determined that it has met the	
  criteria	
  
to be identified as school requiring a local assistance plan.	
  

Method

Because all students	
  are expected to meet the state's	
  learning standards, the federal No Child Left
Behind	
  legislation	
  stipulates that various sub-­‐populations and	
  demographic categories of students
among	
  all tested students must meet state	
  proficiency standards. New York, like all states,
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established system for making	
  these	
  determinations for its public schools. Each year the state
issues School	
  Report Cards.	
   The report cards indicate each school’s status under the state’s No	
  
Child	
  Left Behind	
  (NCLB) accountability system.

Results

Harlem Prep achieved “Good Standing” status for the	
  2015-­‐16	
  school year.

Evaluation

Harlem Prep met	
  the absolute measure goal for	
  NCLB.

Additional Evidence

Harlem Prep continues to be in “Good Standing” after Democracy Prep Public Schools assumed
operations.

NCLB Status by Year

Year Status
2012-­‐13 Good Standing
2013-­‐14 Good Standing
2014-­‐15 Good Standing
2015-­‐16 Good Standing

Objective 5: Harlem Prep will prepare students for success in college and citizenship.

Goal 1:	
  Absolute Measure
Goal 5.1: 75% of students completing fifth grade, who have attended Harlem Prep for three years or	
  
more, will have visited at least six college campuses.

Harlem Prep met this goal.

Goal 5.2: 75% of students in grades 3-­‐8	
  will demonstrate	
  proficiency on the	
  DREAM rubric
evaluating	
  the	
  values of Discipline, Respect, Enthusiasm, Accountability, and Maturity. Proficiency is
demonstrated	
  by maintaining a weekly “DREAM Dollar” balance higher than	
  70.

Harlem Prep met this goal.

Objective 6: Harlem Prep will demonstrate proficiency in managing public financial resources.

Goal 1:	
  Absolute Measure
Goal 6.1: Each year, the	
  school will generally and substantially comply with all applicable	
  federal
and state	
  laws, rules and regulations, and the	
  provisions of its by-­‐laws, Provisional	
  Charter
(certificate of	
  incorporation)	
  and Charter	
  Agreement.

Harlem Prep complied with all applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations.
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Goal 6.2: Each year, the school will have in place and maintain effective systems, policies,
procedures and	
  other controls for ensuring that legal and	
  charter requirements are met.

Harlem Prep met this goal.

Goal 6:3: Each year, the school will maintain a relationship with independent legal counsel that
reviews relevant	
  policies, documents, and incidents and makes recommendations as needed, and in
proportion	
  to	
  the legal expertise on the boards of trustees, if any,

Harlem Prep has independent legal counsel that reviews relevant policies, documents, and
incidents and makes recommendations as needed.

Goal 6:4: Each year, the school will take corrective action, if needed, in a timely manner to address
any internal control or compliance	
  deficiencies identified by its external auditor, SED, or the	
  SUNY
Charter Schools Institute.

Harlem Prep will continue to rigorously reflect to ensure that it is delivering the highest
quality education possible, including any	
  corrective actions	
  from any auditor or appropriate	
  agency.

Goal 6:5: Each year, the school will operate its core academic program on less funding per-­‐pupil
than the average per-­‐pupil funding of the New York City Public Schools.

Harlem Prep met this goal with per-­‐pupil expenditures calculated	
  around $15,087

Goal 7:	
  Harlem Prep will demonstrate proficiency in managing teachers and administrative staff.

Goal 1:	
  Absolute Measure
Goal 7.1: Each year, the school will keep negative staff	
  attrition, defined as staff	
  taking a
substantially similar position	
  within	
  the city of New York, to	
  25% or less

Harlem Prep did not meet this goal. Staff attrition was 29% (24 out	
  of	
  83).

Goal 7.2: Each year, the school will hire and oversee a qualified school leader and/or charter
management organization to oversee the day-­‐to-­‐day operations of the school.

The board maintained Steven Cunning to Executive Director of Harlem Prep Charter School
and Democracy Prep Public Schools as the	
  CMO. Jason	
  Rios was hired as campus leader of Harlem
Prep Middle	
  and Kevin Shrum as campus leader of Harlem Prep Elementary.

Goal 7.3: Each year, the school will maintain a daily staff attendance rate of 95% or better.

Harlem Prep maintained a daily staff attendance rate of 95%.
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Goal 7.4: Each year, the school will receive an overall average score of 7.5 or above from teachers
on the NYC	
  Learning Environment Survey in	
  the areas of Academic Expectations, Communication,
Engagement, Safety and Respect.

New York City’s Department of Education	
  revised	
  its NYC	
  Learning Environment Survey. The
categories	
  in the new survey	
  no longer match those listed in HPCS’ accountability	
  plan.
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APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS

The following section contains	
  a Parent Satisfaction optional goal,	
  as well as examples of possible
optional measures.

Objective 8:	
  Parent Satisfaction
Harlem Prep will demonstrate proficiency in satisfying families, teachers, and community
supporters.

Goal 1: Absolute Measure
Each year, the school will receive an overall average	
  score	
  of 7.5	
  or above	
  from parents on the	
  NYC
Learning	
  Environment Survey	
  in the areas of Academic Expectations, Communication, Engagement,
Safety and Respect.

Method

Harlem Prep Charter School advertised the parent survey during school hours (posters and	
  flyers
distributed) and	
  sent automated	
  reminder messages to	
  families with	
  additional reminders. The
school provided parents	
  with access	
  to computers	
  during and after school hours	
  to submit the
surveys	
  online.

Results

Responses are no	
  longer in	
  line with	
  the categories in	
  the above	
  measures. 91%	
  or more of polled
parents responded	
  with	
  positive feedback on all listed	
  questions

2015-­‐16 Parent Satisfaction Survey Response Rate

Number of
Responses

Number of
Families Response Rate

664 763 87%

2015-­‐16	
  Parent Satisfaction o Key Survey	
  Results

Item

Percent of
Respondents
Satisfied

At this school my child	
  is safe. 92%
School staff regularly communicate	
  with parents/guardians about

how staff can	
  help	
  students learn. 91%

My child’s teachers incorporate students’ cultures/backgrounds
into the curriculum to make learning more meaningful. 83%

The Principal at this school promotes family and community
involvement in the school.

91%

Teachers try to understand families’ problems and concerns. 80%

Evaluation
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Harlem Prep is extremely popular among parents who responded to the survey. The school is proud
of the high	
  satisfaction	
  rates and has substantially improved the	
  parent response	
  rate.

Goal 2:	
  Absolute Measure
Each year, the school will maintain	
  a negative student attrition	
  rate, defined	
  as students attending
non-­‐selective schools	
  in New York City, of less	
  than 10%.

Method

Student enrollment is tracked through a combination of systems, including ATS	
  and Jupiter Grades.
These number were obtained	
  through	
  official discharges in	
  ATS.

Results

Entering the 2015-­‐16	
  school year, Harlem Prep retained 94%	
  of its students.

2015-­‐16 Student Retention Rate

2014-­‐15 Enrollment
Number of Students
Who Graduated in

2014-­‐15

Number of Students
Who	
  Returned	
  in	
  

2015-­‐16

Retention	
  Rate
2015-­‐16 Re-­‐enrollment ÷

(2014-­‐15 Enrollment – Graduates)
652 73 544 94%

Evaluation

The school met the retention target listed.

Additional Evidence

Year Retention	
  Rate
2012-­‐13 89%
2013-­‐14 90%
2014-­‐15 83%
2015-­‐16 94%

Goal 3:	
  Absolute Measure
Each year the school will have a daily attendance rate of at least 95 percent.

Method

Attendance for students at Harlem Prep	
  is tracked	
  o a daily basis. Students are	
  classified as either
Absent or Present for	
  the purposes	
  of reporting, with no excused absences.

Results

Harlem Prep achieved an attendance rate of	
  95% overall.
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2015-­‐16 Attendance

Average Daily
Grade Attendance Rate
K 96%
1 96%
2 95%
3 96%
4 95%
5 96%
6 96%
7 94%
8 93%

Overall 95%

Evaluation

The school met this goal overall and in every grade	
  excepting	
  grades 7 and 8.	
  

Additional Evidence

Harlem Prep has consistently met its attendance goal, using consistent standards and expectations
for	
  all families.

Average Daily
Year Attendance Rate

2012-­‐13 95%
2013-­‐14 96%
2014-­‐15 95%
2015-­‐16 95%

Goal 4:	
  Absolute Measure
Each year the school will maintain a waitlist of at least 25% more students than are currently
enrolled at Harlem Prep.

Method

Harlem Prep ran a random lottery for the 2015-­‐2016	
  school year. After all seats were	
  filled,
controlling for district and sibling preferences, remaining students	
  were places	
  on a waitlist.

Additional Evidence

Harlem Prep met this goal with a waitlist of 584%,	
  3854 against total enrollment of 660 students.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Harlem Prep Charter School (the “School”) (a 
not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and 
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the School as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the School’s 2015 financial statements, and our report dated October 20, 
2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the 
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, is 
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 31, 
2016, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

New York, New York 
October 31, 2016 



  

                

                
                          

 
  

  
                      
                            

             

                

           
             

                

        

                

  

(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 
JUNE 30, 2016 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

2016 

4,765,631$ 
674,683 
54,201 

$ 

2015 

5,632,800 
782,279 

2,891 

Total current assets 5,494,515 6,417,970 

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 
and amortization of $5,645,617 and $5,281,030, respectively 

Restricted cash 
1,866,128 

75,548 
1,901,119 

75,472 

TOTAL ASSETS 7,436,191$ $ 8,394,561 

LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 
Refundable advances 
Capital lease obligation 
Due to related parties 

475,787$ 
369,952 

5,898 
32,750 

159,101 

$ 333,342 
328,196 

32,376 
27,990 

1,291,563 

Total current liabilities 1,043,488 2,013,467 

Other liabilities: 
Deferred rent 
Capital lease obligation, less current portion 

235,395 
6,213 

262,749 
32,240 

Total other liabilities 241,608 294,989 

Total liabilities 1,285,096 2,308,456 

Unrestricted net assets: 
Undesignated 
Board-designated 

5,830,552 
320,543 

5,765,562 
320,543 

Total unrestricted net assets 6,151,095 6,086,105 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 7,436,191$ $ 8,394,561 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

- 3 -



           
             
             
                                
                    
            

        
        
                              
                

        
            

                        

        

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

(with summarized compared financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015) 

2016 2015 
Revenue and support: 

State and local per pupil operating revenue 10,217,413$ $ 10,075,895 
Federal grants 543,341 1,023,035 
State and city grants 42,445 72,083 
Contributions and grants 25,700 33,584 
Donated services 16,098 -
Interest and other income 95 21,369

 Total revenue and support 10,845,092 11,225,966 

Expenses: 
Program services:
 Regular education 8,122,348 7,794,790
 Special education 1,069,046 1,224,687
 Other program 4,075 5,829
 Total program services 9,195,469 9,025,306 

Supporting services:
 Management and general 1,584,633 1,726,868
 Total expenses 10,780,102 10,752,174 

Changes in unrestricted net assets 64,990 473,792 

Unrestricted net assets - beginning of year 6,086,105 5,612,313 

Unrestricted net assets - end of year 6,151,095$ $ 6,086,105 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
 

(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015) 

2016 
Program Services 

Regular Special Other Management 
Education Education Program Total and General Total 2015 

Personnel services costs: 
Administrative staff personnel $ - $ - $ - -$ 429,108$ 429,108$ 440,597$ 
Instructional personnel 4,055,987 518,104 - 4,574,091 418,419 4,992,510 4,584,905 
Non-instructional personnel 251,612 31,098 - 282,710 - 282,710 164,671 

Total salaries and staff 4,307,599 549,202 - 4,856,801 847,527 5,704,328 5,190,173 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 731,889 93,313 - 825,202 144,001 969,203 884,425 
Retirement 135,891 17,326 - 153,217 26,736 179,953 114,260 
Management fees 1,079,476 137,629 - 1,217,105 212,388 1,429,493 1,483,706 
Donated legal services - - - - 16,098 16,098 -
Accounting/audit services - - - - 20,250 20,250 22,750 
Other purchased/professional/consulting services 163,107 29,157 - 192,264 13,313 205,577 222,820 
Building and land rent/lease 297,694 37,955 - 335,649 58,572 394,221 393,026 
Repairs and maintenance 164,125 22,853 - 186,978 20,775 207,753 87,183 
Insurance 57,595 8,020 - 65,615 7,290 72,905 76,040 
Utilities 55,002 7,659 - 62,661 6,962 69,623 73,872 
Supplies and materials 577,944 80,473 4,075 662,492 73,158 735,650 861,700 
Equipment/furnishings - - - - 33,767 33,767 39,809 
Staff development 109,737 23,604 - 133,341 4,651 137,992 193,565 
Marketing/recruitment 26,794 5,764 - 32,558 - 32,558 35,705 
Technology 81,707 11,377 - 93,084 10,343 103,427 89,203 
Food services 22,970 4,941 - 27,911 75 27,986 456,346 
Student services 2,620 - - 2,620 - 2,620 3,796 
Office expense - - - - 41,959 41,959 44,479 
Depreciation and amortization 284,378 36,459 - 320,837 43,750 364,587 465,365 
Other 23,820 3,314 - 27,134 3,018 30,152 13,951 

Total expenses $ 8,122,348 $ 1,069,046 $ 

4,075 

$ 9,195,469 $ 

1,584,633 

$ 10,780,102 $ 10,752,174 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015) 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

2016 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Changes in unrestricted net assets 
Adjustments to reconcile changes in unrestricted net 

assets to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Decrease (Increase) in grants and contracts receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses 
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Increase (Decrease) in accrued payroll and payroll taxes 
(Decrease) in refundable advances 
(Decrease) Increase in due to related parties 
(Decrease) in deferred rent 

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

64,990$ $ 

364,587 

107,596 
(51,310) 
142,445 
41,757 

(26,478) 
(1,132,462) 

(27,354) 
(516,229) 

473,792 

465,365 

(49,939) 
79,616 

136,067 
(6,809) 

(13,616) 
604,504 
(13,160) 

1,675,820 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchases of property and equipment 
(Increase) in restricted cash 

NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

(320,306) 
(76) 

(320,382) 

(36,405) 
(101) 

(36,506) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY: 
Payments made on capital lease obligation (30,558) (24,249) 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (867,169) 1,615,065 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 5,632,800 4,017,735 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 4,765,631$ $ 5,632,800 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 
Cash paid during the year for interest 3,506$ $ 3,979 

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Computers and equipment acquired under a capital lease 9,290$ $ 84,479 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 


(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

     Nature of Organization 
Harlem Prep Charter School (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-profit educational 
corporation that was incorporated on May 14, 2001 to operate a charter school pursuant to 
Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School was granted a 
provisional charter on May 14, 2001, valid for a term of five years and renewable upon 
expiration by the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York. During 2016, 
the Board of Regents extended the charter through July 31, 2021. The Charter School offers 
parents a free alternative to the public school system as provided by the New York State 
Charter School law. The School offers classroom instruction and programs that encourage 
and foster creativity and team planning while meeting the New York State educational 
standards. Classes commenced in New York, in September 2001, and the School provided 
education to approximately 683 students in kindergarten through eighth grade during the 
2015-2016 academic year. 

     Food and Transportation 
The School retained an outside vendor to provide meals for students in which the School 
receives Federal and New York State reimbursements. The Office of Pupil Transportation 
provides free transportation to the majority of the students during the district’s school days. 

     Tax  Status
     The School is exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue 

Code as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) and a similar provision under New 
York State income tax laws. The School has also been classified as an entity that is not a 
private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) and qualifies for deductible 
contributions as provided in section 170(b)(l)(A)(ii). The School is subject to income taxes 
only on net unrelated business income. The School did not have any unrelated business 
income for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. 

     The School’s accounting policy provides that a tax expense or benefit from an uncertain tax 
position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained 
upon examination, including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation processes, based 
on the technical merits. The School has no uncertain tax positions resulting in an accrual of 
tax expense or benefit. 

IRS forms 990 filed by the School are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service 
up to three years from the extended due date of each return. Forms 990 filed by the School are 
no longer subject to examination for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and prior. 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 


(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 1 -	 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued) 

Basis of Presentation 
The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
The financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (“FASB”) in its Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) No. 958-205 
which provides guidance for the classification of net assets. The amounts for each of the 
three classes of net assets are based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions described as follows: 

Unrestricted 
Net assets of the School whose use has not been restricted by an outside donor or by 
law. They are available for any use in carrying out the operations of the School. 

The Board of Trustees has designated $320,543 for the Dream Dollar Scholarship Fund 
which is a college scholarship fund for students who graduate from the School. 

Temporarily Restricted 
Net assets of the School whose use has been limited by donor-imposed stipulations that 
either expire with the passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the 
School. When such stipulations end or are fulfilled, such temporarily restricted net 
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of 
activities, as net assets released from restrictions. 

Permanently Restricted 
Net assets of the School whose use has been permanently limited by donor-imposed 
restrictions. Such assets include contributions required to be invested in perpetuity, the 
income from which is available to support charitable purposes designated by the 
donors. 

The School had no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2016 and 
2015. 

Revenue and Support 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in 
substance, unconditional. Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as temporarily 
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations. Restricted contributions and 
grants that are made to support the School’s current year activities are recorded as unrestricted 
revenue. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value.  
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 


(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 1 -	 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued) 

Revenue and Support (continued) 
Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and 
based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in 
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are recorded 
when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency. 

     Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

     Cash and Cash Equivalents 
     The School considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three 

months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 
Financial instruments which potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit risk are 
cash and cash equivalents. The School places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit in what 
it believes to be highly credited financial institutions. Cash balances may exceed the FDIC 
insured levels of $250,000 per institution at various times during the year.  At June 30, 2016, 
account balances exceeded insured levels by approximately $4,266,000.  The School believes 
that there is little risk in any losses and has not experienced any losses in such accounts.  

Restricted Cash
     Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for legal 

and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it occur. 

     Property and Equipment 
     Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Maintenance and repairs are expensed 

as incurred. All property and equipment purchased with government funding, whereas the 
government agency retains legal title to the long lived asset is expensed as incurred. 
Depreciation and amortization is provided on the straight line method over the estimated 
useful lives as follows: 

Computers and equipment 3 years 
Furniture and fixtures 3 and 5 years 
Leasehold improvements Useful life or related lease 
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NOTE 1 -

NOTE 2 -

NOTE 3 -

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 


(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued)

     Refundable  Advances  
The School records certain government operating revenue as refundable advances until 
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

Deferred Rent 
The School records its rent in accordance with FASB ASC 840-20 whereby all rental 
payments, including fixed rent increases are recognized on a straight-line basis as an offset to 
rent expense. The difference between the straight-line rent expense and the required lease 
payments, as well as any unamortized lease incentives, is reflected in the deferred rent in the 
accompanying financial statements. 

Comparative  Financial  Information
 The accompanying statements of activities and functional expenses are presented with 

summarized comparative information. Such prior year information is not presented by net 
asset class in the statements of activities or by functional category in the statements of 
functional expenses. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the 
School’s 2015 financial statements from which the summarized information was derived. 

Reclassifications 

     Certain 2015 accounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2016 financial statement
 

presentation. The reclassifications have no effect on 2015 total assets, liabilities, net assets,
 
and changes in net assets. 


GRANTS AND CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE 

     Grants and contracts receivable consists of federal, state, and city entitlements and grants. The 
School expects to collect these receivables within one year. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30,: 

2016 2015 
Computers and equipment 
Furniture and fixtures

$ 1,115,552 
278,993 

$ 892,647 
244,767 

Leasehold improvements 6,117,200 
7,511,745 

6,044,735 
7,182,149 

Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization  
$ 

5,645,617  
1,866,128 

5,281,030 
$ 1,901,119 

Depreciation and amortization expense was $364,587 and $465,365 for the years ended June 
30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 


(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 


Harlem Prep Charter School (“HPCS”) is affiliated with five charter schools: Democracy 
Preparatory Charter School (“DPCS”), Democracy Preparatory Harlem Charter School 
(“DPH”), Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School (“DPE”), and Bronx Preparatory 
Charter School (“BPCS”), all New York State not-for-profit organizations. Democracy 
Prep Congress Heights (“DPCH”) is a Washington, DC not-for-profit organization. All are 
managed by Democracy Prep Public School (“DPPS”).  

The School is managed by DPPS, a New York State not-for-profit charter management 
organization. On August 1, 2011, the School entered into a management agreement with 
DPPS to assume responsibility for the School’s educational process, management, and 
operations. As compensation to DPPS for these services rendered, the School shall pay to 
DPPS an annual fee equal to 15% of the School’s non-competitive public revenue. The initial 
term is for two years beginning July 1, 2011 and ending on June 30, 2013. The percentage 
will decrease by one-half percent (0.5%) in each renewal term until it reaches a minimum 
of 12% of the non-competitive public revenue of the School and will remain in effect for 
all subsequent renewal terms. Following the initial term, the agreement will automatically 
extend for successive one-year periods unless terminated by either party. For the years 
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, DPPS charged an annual management fee to the School of 
13.5% and 14%, respectively. For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the School 
incurred $1,429,493 and $1,483,706 in management fees, respectively. 

The School was an affiliate of Democracy Builders, Inc. (“DBI”), a 501(c)(4) national 
advocacy organization that organizes parents to advocate for better school choices and 
educational outcomes for the children in their communities. The School entered into a 
consulting agreement with DBI to perform student recruitment and enrollment, family 
engagement, parent advocacy initiatives and training, and government relations. As 
compensation to DBI for these services rendered, the School shall pay to DBI an annual 
fee equal to 1% of the School’s total per-pupil funding. This agreement was terminated on 
July 1, 2015. For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the School incurred $-0- and 
$100,759 in consulting fees, respectively. 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 


(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 

For operational efficiency and purchasing power, the School shares expenses with the related 
charter schools and charter management organization. The net balance due from (to) related 
parties consisted of the following at June 30,: 

2016 2015 
DPCS $ (32,710) $ (124,213) 
DPH (1,668) (725,823) 
DPE  - (353,336) 
BPCS - (6,094) 
DPPS  (124,723) (81,521) 
DBI - (13) 
DPCH - (563) 
Net balance due (to) related parties $ (159,101) $ (1,291,563) 

NOTE 5 - COMMITMENTS 

     School  Facility  
On June 4, 2001, the School entered into a non-cancelable operating lease for office and 
instructional space that expired on June 30, 2011, with a renewal option for an additional 5 
years. The School exercised its option until June 30, 2016.  

On June 1, 2005, the School entered into a non-cancelable operating lease for additional 
office and instructional space expiring on June 30, 2021, with a renewal option for an 
additional 10 years. 

The future minimum lease payments under the two operating leases are as follows: 

For the year ending June 30, 2017 $ 244,590 
2018 244,590 
2019 244,590 
2020 244,590 
2021 244,590 

$ 1,222,950 

Rent expense under both leases was $393,371 and $393,026 for the years ended June 30, 
2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 


(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 5 - COMMITMENTS (Continued) 

Leased Equipment 
The School leases office equipment under non-cancelable lease agreements expiring on 
various dates through October 2018. 

The future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

For the year ending June 30, 2017 $ 104,398 
2018 64,829 
2019 5,973 

$ 175,200 

Equipment rental expense was $146,920 and $154,164 for the years ended June 30, 2016 
and 2015, respectively. 

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION 

The School leases computers and equipment under a capital lease that expire in July 2018. 
The asset and liability under the capital lease are recorded at the present value of the 
minimum lease payments. The asset is being depreciated over its estimated useful life.  

Following is a summary of property and equipment held under capital lease: 

Computers and equipment $ 93,769 
Less: accumulated depreciation (54,465) 

$ 39,304 

The future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

For the year ending June 30, 2016 $ 34,360 
2017 6,131 
2018 297 

Total minimum lease payments 40,788 

Less: amounts representing interest (1,825) 

Present value of minimum lease payments 38,963 


Less: current portion (32,750)
 
Capital lease obligation, less current portion $ 6,213 
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NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8 -

NOTE 9 -

NOTE 10 -

NOTE 11 -

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 


(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


CONTINGENCY 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might 
result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursements. Management is of the opinion 
that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying 
financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying 
financial statements for such potential claims. 

DONATED SERVICES 

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with FASB ASC 958-605, 
“Accounts for Contributions Received and Contributions Made,” if the services (a) create or 
enhance non-financial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with 
those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the School, and (c) are measurable.  

Two entities provided legal services to the School at no charge.  The value of these services 
meets the criteria for recognition in the financial statements and was recorded at fair value of 
$16,098 and $-0- for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

REVENUE CONCENTRATION 

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the New York City 
Department of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating 
these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely affected. 

FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSE 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses 
related to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the 
basis of periodic time and expense studies. Management and general expense includes those 
expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function, but provide for the 
overall support and direction of the School. 

RETIREMENT PLAN 

The School maintains a retirement plan qualified under Internal Revenue Code 403(b) for the 
benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the School will match employee 
contributions up to 5% of annual compensation. The amount charged for matching 
contributions to this plan was $177,583 and $105,514 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 
2015, respectively.  
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 


(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The School has evaluated its subsequent events through October 31, 2016, the date that the 
accompanying financial statements were available to be issued. The School has no material 
events requiring disclosure. 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
 

156 WEST 56TH STREET
 

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019
 

TEL: (212) 957-3600
 
FAX: (212) 957-3696
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Harlem Prep Charter 
School (the “School”) (a not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as 
of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
October 31, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the School’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to the management of the School in a separate letter dated 
October 31, 2016. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, New York 
October 31, 2016 
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TEMPLATE TABS 

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions 
Provides description of tabs and input requirements. 
Charter School Tuition Rates 

2- BLUE tabs require input of information 

Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. 

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS 

= Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. 

= Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. 

Ver. 20160603 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT 

Instructions 

Funding by District 

1.) Name of School >Select school name from list. 
>Enter contact information. 

2.) Enrollment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Enrollment by Grade 
>Enrollment by District 

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter 

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes: 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation may be set) 
>Budgeted Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 
>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board 
of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals. 

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools 
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab. 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. 

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes: 
>Actual Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 

7.) Annual Report Requirement 

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item. 
Please "mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment. 

file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/88506439/documents/originals/11035534/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/88506439/documents/originals/11035534/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/88506439/documents/originals/11035534/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/88506439/documents/originals/11035534/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/88506439/documents/originals/11035534/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/88506439/documents/originals/11035534/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/88506439/documents/originals/11035534/


  

     
         

  
   

Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
­
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)
­

School District Name 
District 
Code 

Final 2015-16 
Basic Tuition* 

Final 2016-17 
Basic Tuition* 

Page 2 of 42
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     ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

Harlem Prep Charter School
­

SCHOOL 
Name: Harlem Prep Charter School 

CONTACT INFORMATION
­
Contact Name: Greg Spreeman 
Contact Title: Chief Financial Officer 
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD
­
Current Academic Year: 2016-17 
Prior Academic Year: Err:508 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOO 
2016-17 

GRADES 
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 810 

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT 

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 

54 

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 
54 54 78 78 60 108 108 

PRIMARY/OTHER 
1 PRIMARY District 
2 SECONDARY District 

NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 

DISTRICT NAME(S) 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

(Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 4 
Other District 5 

Other District 3 (Select from drop-down list) → 

(Select from drop-down list) → 
(Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 6 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 7 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 8 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 9 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 10 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 11 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 12 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 13 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 14 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 15 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 16 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 17 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 18 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 19 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 20 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 21 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 22 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 23 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 24 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list) → 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
PRIOR YEAR 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised 

1 0 1 0 1 0
810 0 810 0 810 0 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised 
Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted 
Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment 

TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
ACTUAL QUAR 

Original 
1 1 

683 810 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' 
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns 
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

PRIOR YEAR ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
Err:508 QUAR 

Original 
Actual Budgeted 

Enrollment Enrollment 
683 810 810 810 810 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHO
2016-17

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

QUA

QUA

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.ANNUAL BUDGET

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

   

   

  

  
 

     

   
     

 
   

 
 

           
            

      
  

 
    

OL 

8 9 10 11 12 
108 108 

RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT 

' Column(s) 
for the 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

EP CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

ULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

3

3

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE
3

e 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ed quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3

an .
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HARLEM PR 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

STAFFING PLAN F 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 
3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 

0.0 0.0 
2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 
9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 
18.0 19.0 0.0 19.0 0.0 19.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 
48.0 52.0 52.0 52.0 
9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 

3.0 3.0 3.0 
7.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 

5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 

69.0 75.0 0.0 75.0 0.0 75.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

1.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 

88.0 95.0 0.0 95.0 0.0 95.0 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave th 
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affect 

d 4 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

HARLEM P

STAFFING PLAN -

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave t
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affe
and 4.
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REP CHARTER SCHOOL
­
2016-17
­

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE") 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 
1.0 
3.0 
3.0 
0.0 
3.0 
9.0 

0.0 19.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 
52.0 
9.0 

3.0 
6.0 

5.0 

0.0 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

1.0 

0.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 95.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

he 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
cted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 

*NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE should be input. 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")
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ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

Description of Assumptions 

Description of Assumptions 

Description of Assumptions 

*NOTE: State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels. 
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uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.

   

   
   

  

     
  

              

                   

  

    
     

   

    

 

     

    
    

     

    

   
     

    
  

    

     
    

 

          

   
  

    
 

     
   

    

   

           

   

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 

              
              

  
  

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

Total Revenue 10,474,299 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 10,302,901 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 
Net Income 171,398 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 683 810 - - 810 - - 810 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 9,487,358 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 

#NAME? 9,487,358 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 570,462 219,060 #NAME? 219,060 #NAME? 219,060 
Grants 

Stimulus #NAME? #NAME? 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #NAME? #NAME? 
Other #NAME? - #NAME? -

Other 196413 #NAME? 196,413 #NAME? 196,413 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 10,057,820 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 17,936 #NAME? 17,936 #NAME? 17,936 
Title I 313,595 86,231 #NAME? 86,231 #NAME? 86,231 
Title Funding - Other 14,060 #NAME? #NAME? 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 2,266 #NAME? 2,266 #NAME? 2,266 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #NAME? #NAME? 
Other #NAME? - #NAME? -

Other #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 327,655 106,433 - #NAME? 106,433 - #NAME? 106,433 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 1,750 #NAME? #NAME? 
Fundraising #NAME? #NAME? 
Erate Reimbursement 87,048 66,378 #NAME? 66,378 #NAME? 66,378 
Earnings on Investments #NAME? #NAME? 
Interest Income 26 701 #NAME? 701 #NAME? 701 
Food Service (Income from meals) #NAME? #NAME? -
Text Book 11,927 #NAME? 11,927 #NAME? 11,927 

OTHER 4,347 #NAME? 4,347 #NAME? 4,347 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 88,824 83,353 - #NAME? 83,353 - #NAME? 83,353 

TOTAL REVENUE 10,474,299 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Allocate Per 
Pupil Revenue 

by Quarter 
*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 

If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affec 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 
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810 

Total Revenue 10,474,299 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 10,302,901 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 
Net Income 171,398 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 683 
 810 - - 810 - -

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 1.00 111,800 29,068 #NAME? 29,068 #NAME? 29,068 
Instructional Management 3.00 277,920 121,200 #NAME? 121,200 #NAME? 121,200 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 3.00 149,567 40,326 #NAME? 40,326 #NAME? 40,326 
CFO / Director of Finance - #NAME? - #NAME? -
Operation / Business Manager 3.00 131,580 48,743 #NAME? 48,743 #NAME? 48,743 
Administrative Staff 9.00 189,967 90,442 #NAME? 90,442 #NAME? 90,442 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 19.00 860,834 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 2,811,037 922,488 
Teachers - SPED 448,934 153,939 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants 45,875 
Specialty Teachers 457,389 107,582 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 310,055 88,835 
Other - 26,250 65,213 #NAME? 65,213 #NAME? 65,213 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 75.00 4,053,665 1,383,932 - #NAME? 1,383,932 - #NAME? 1,383,932 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 
Librarian 2,016 
Custodian 72,290 2,919 
Security 
Other 192,115 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 1.00 266,421 2,919 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 5,180,920 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 142,334 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 1,201,821 126,218 
Retirement / Pension 54,685 17,689 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,398,839 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 6,579,759 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 24,300 5,200 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 1,355,836 427,048 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 17,856 
Payroll Services 20,131 6,170 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 6,171 4,056 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,406,438 460,330 - #NAME? 460,330 - #NAME? 460,330 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

329,779 - #NAME? 329,779 - #NAME? 329,779 

52.00 
9.00 

-
3.00 
6.00 

-
5.00 

922,488 #NAME? 922,488 #NAME? 
153,939 #NAME? 153,939 #NAME? 

#NAME? - #NAME? 
45,875 #NAME? 45,875 #NAME? 

107,582 #NAME? 107,582 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 

88,835 #NAME? 88,835 #NAME? 

-
-

1.00 
-

-

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

2,919 #NAME? 2,919 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 

2,919 - #NAME? 2,919 - #NAME? 

95.00 1,716,629 - #NAME? 1,716,629 - #NAME? 1,716,629 

151,033 #NAME? 151,033 #NAME? 151,033 
126,218 #NAME? 126,218 #NAME? 

17,689 #NAME? 17,689 #NAME? 

294,940 - #NAME? 294,940 - #NAME? 294,940 

95.00 2,011,569 - #NAME? 2,011,569 - #NAME? 2,011,569 

5,200 #NAME? 5,200 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

427,048 #NAME? 427,048 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

17,856 #NAME? 17,856 #NAME? 
6,170 #NAME? 6,170 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

4056 #NAME? 4,056 #NAME? 
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810 

Total Revenue 10,474,299 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 10,302,901 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 
Net Income 171,398 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 683 810 - - 810 - -

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

1,159,316 481,085 - #NAME? 481,085 - #NAME? 481,085 

90,540 #NAME? 90,540 #NAME? 
- #NAME? - #NAME? 

11,160 975 #NAME? 975 #NAME? 975 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Original Revised Original Revised Original 
Err:508 Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

Insurance 64,357 17,647 #NAME? 17,647 #NAME? 17,647 
Janitorial 174,387 22,900 #NAME? 22,900 #NAME? 22,900 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 427,377 240,454.00 #NAME? 240,454 #NAME? 240,454 
Repairs & Maintenance 99,785 30,600 #NAME? 30,600 #NAME? 30,600 
Equipment / Furniture 1,432 - #NAME? - #NAME? -
Security #NAME? #NAME? 

Utilities - #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 767,338 311,601 - #NAME? 311,601 - #NAME? 311,601 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 321,907 113,965 #NAME? 113,965 #NAME? 113,965 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 68,142 33,772 #NAME? 33,772 #NAME? 33,772 

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,302,901 3,412,321 - #NAME? 3,412,321 - #NAME? 3,412,321 

NET INCOME 171,398 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 76,901 90,540 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 46,380 -
Textbooks / Workbooks 11,715 32,458 #NAME? 32,458 #NAME? 32,458 

19,716 #NAME? 19,716 #NAME? 19,716 Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 15,833 #NAME? 15,833 #NAME? 15,833 
Telephone 62,303 27,497 #NAME? 27,497 #NAME? 27,497 

129,848 148,578 #NAME? 148,578 #NAME? 148,578 Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 36,058 13,810 #NAME? 13,810 #NAME? 13,810 
Field Trips 43,221 29,323 #NAME? 29,323 #NAME? 29,323 
Transportation (student) #NAME? - #NAME? -
Student Services - other 227,175 21,605 #NAME? 21,605 #NAME? 21,605 
Office Expense 257,901 14,735 #NAME? 14,735 #NAME? 14,735 

134,466 50,097 #NAME? 50,097 #NAME? 50,097 Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 25,525 3900 #NAME? 3,900 #NAME? 3,900 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 22,288 7800 #NAME? 7,800 #NAME? 7,800 
School Meals / Lunch 3,056 3894 #NAME? 3,894 #NAME? 3,894 
Travel (Staff) 7,789 324 #NAME? 324 #NAME? 324 
Fundraising #NAME? - #NAME? -

63,531 #NAME? - #NAME? -Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
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   810.0             
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 
 -                 

     -                 

             

       

          

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - - - -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 683 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 15,336 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Total Revenue 10,474,299 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 10,302,901 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 
Net Income 171,398 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 683 810 - - 810 - - 810 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 1 1 - - 1 - - 1 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 683 810 - - 810 - - 810 
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -

810 - - 810 - - 810 

#NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 15,085 4,213 - #NAME? 4,213 - #NAME? 4,213 
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*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leav
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the aff

   

 

 
 

  

    
    

  

    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

   
  

   
   

 

         

          

  

 

  

 

 
 

 

  

     

 

 
  

 

 

     

  
 

  
 

  
 

               
             

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 

OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

L 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 810 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 

25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 219,060 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? 196,413 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 17,936 #NAME? 
#NAME? 86,231 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,266 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 106,433 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 66,378 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 701 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 11,927 #NAME? 

#NAME? 4,347 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 83,353 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

e the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
ected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 1.00 
Instructional Management 3.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 3.00 
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 3.00 
Administrative Staff 9.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 19.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 52.00 
Teachers - SPED 9.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants 3.00 
Specialty Teachers 6.00 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 5.00 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 75.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian 1.00 
Security -
Other -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 1.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 95.00 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 95.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

L 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 810 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

#NAME? 29,068 #NAME? 
#NAME? 121,200 #NAME? 
#NAME? 40,326 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 48,743 #NAME? 

#NAME? 90,442 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 329,779 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 922,488 #NAME? 
#NAME? 153,939 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 45,875 #NAME? 
#NAME? 107,582 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 88,835 #NAME? 

#NAME? 65,213 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 1,383,932 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,919 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 2,919 - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 1,716,629 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 151,033 #NAME? 
#NAME? 126,218 #NAME? 

#NAME? 17,689 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 294,940 - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 2,011,569 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 5,200 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 427,048 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 17,856 #NAME? 
#NAME? 6,170 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 4,056 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 460,330 - #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

L 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses #NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 

Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - - 810 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Revised Original Revised 
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? 975 #NAME? 
#NAME? 90,540 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 32,458 #NAME? 
#NAME? 19,716 #NAME? 
#NAME? 15,833 #NAME? 
#NAME? 27,497 #NAME? 
#NAME? 148,578 #NAME? 
#NAME? 13,810 #NAME? 
#NAME? 29,323 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 21,605 #NAME? 
#NAME? 14,735 #NAME? 
#NAME? 50,097 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,900 #NAME? 
#NAME? 7,800 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,894 #NAME? 
#NAME? 324 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 481,085 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 17,647 #NAME? 
#NAME? 22,900 #NAME? 
#NAME? 240,454 #NAME? 
#NAME? 30,600 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 311,601 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 113,965 #NAME? 
#NAME? 33,772 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 3,412,321 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

L 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses #NAME? #NAME? 3,412,321 #NAME? #NAME? 

Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - - 810 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Revised Original Revised 
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

- - 1 - -
- - 810 - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - 810 - -

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 4,213 - #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 

OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

HARLEM PREP CHARTE 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

13,649,285 #NAME? #NAME? (3,346,384) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

876,240 #NAME? #NAME? 305,778 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

785,652 #NAME? #NAME? 785,652 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

71,744 #NAME? #NAME? 71,744 #NAME? 
344,924 #NAME? #NAME? 31,329 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? (14,060) #NAME? 
9,064 #NAME? #NAME? 9,064 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

425,732 #NAME? #NAME? 98,077 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? (1,750) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

265,513 #NAME? #NAME? 178,465 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

2,804 #NAME? #NAME? 2,778 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

47,708 #NAME? #NAME? 47,708 #NAME? 

17,388 #NAME? #NAME? 17,388 #NAME? 

333,413 #NAME? #NAME? 244,589 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

Avg. No. of ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 
Positions 

Executive Management 

95.00 

1.00 
Instructional Management 3.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 3.00 
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 3.00 
Administrative Staff 9.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 19.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 52.00 
Teachers - SPED 9.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants 3.00 
Specialty Teachers 6.00 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 5.00 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 75.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian 1.00 
Security -
Other -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 1.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 95.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
�
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES
�

HARLEM PREP CHARTE
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

13,649,285 #NAME? #NAME? (3,346,384) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

116,272 #NAME? #NAME? (4,472) #NAME? 
484,800 #NAME? #NAME? (206,880) #NAME? 
161,304 #NAME? #NAME? (11,737) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
194,971 #NAME? #NAME? (63,391) #NAME? 

361,768 #NAME? #NAME? (171,801) #NAME? 

1,319,115 #NAME? #NAME? (458,281) #NAME? 

3,689,952 #NAME? #NAME? (878,915) #NAME? 
615,757 #NAME? #NAME? (166,823) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
183,500 #NAME? #NAME? (183,500) #NAME? 
430,328 #NAME? #NAME? 27,061 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
355,340 #NAME? #NAME? (45,285) #NAME? 

260,850 #NAME? #NAME? (234,600) #NAME? 

5,535,727 #NAME? #NAME? (1,482,062) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? 2,016 #NAME? 

11,675 #NAME? #NAME? 60,615 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? 192,115 #NAME? 

11,675 #NAME? #NAME? 254,746 #NAME? 

6,866,517 #NAME? #NAME? (1,685,596) #NAME? 

604,132 #NAME? #NAME? (461,798) #NAME? 
504,872 #NAME? #NAME? 696,949 #NAME? 

70,756 #NAME? #NAME? (16,071) #NAME? 

1,179,760 #NAME? #NAME? 219,079 #NAME? 

8,046,277 #NAME? #NAME? (1,466,517) #NAME? 

20,800 #NAME? #NAME? 3,500 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

1,708,192 #NAME? #NAME? (352,356) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

71,424 #NAME? #NAME? (71,424) #NAME? 
24,680 #NAME? #NAME? (4,549) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

16,224 #NAME? #NAME? (10,053) #NAME? 

1,841,320 #NAME? #NAME? (434,882) #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

HARLEM PREP CHARTE 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

13,649,285 #NAME? #NAME? (3,346,384) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

3,900 #NAME? #NAME? 7,260 #NAME? 
362,160 #NAME? #NAME? (285,259) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? 46,380 #NAME? 
129,832 #NAME? #NAME? (118,117) #NAME? 

78,864 #NAME? #NAME? (78,864) #NAME? 
63,330 #NAME? #NAME? (63,330) #NAME? 

109,988 #NAME? #NAME? (47,685) #NAME? 
594,312 #NAME? #NAME? (464,464) #NAME? 

55,240 #NAME? #NAME? (19,182) #NAME? 
117,292 #NAME? #NAME? (74,071) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
86,420 #NAME? #NAME? 140,755 #NAME? 
58,940 #NAME? #NAME? 198,961 #NAME? 

200,388 #NAME? #NAME? (65,922) #NAME? 
15,600 #NAME? #NAME? 9,925 #NAME? 
31,200 #NAME? #NAME? (8,912) #NAME? 
15,576 #NAME? #NAME? (12,520) #NAME? 

1,296 #NAME? #NAME? 6,493 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? 63,531 #NAME? 

1,924,338 #NAME? #NAME? (765,022) #NAME? 

70,587 #NAME? #NAME? (6,229) #NAME? 
91,600 #NAME? #NAME? 82,787 #NAME? 

961,816 #NAME? #NAME? (534,439) #NAME? 
122,400 #NAME? #NAME? (22,615) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? 1,432 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

1,246,403 #NAME? #NAME? (479,064) #NAME? 

455,860 #NAME? #NAME? (133,953) #NAME? 
135,088 #NAME? #NAME? (66,946) #NAME? 

13,649,285 #NAME? #NAME? (3,346,384) #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

HARLEM PREP CHARTE 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

13,649,285 #NAME? #NAME? (3,346,384) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 

OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of
�
Positions
�

1.00 
3.00 
3.00 

-
3.00 

9.00 

19.00 

52.00 
9.00 

-
3.00 
6.00 

-
5.00 

-

75.00 

-
-

1.00 
-

-

1.00 

95.00 

95.00 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 



   

  

           

    

 
          

         
      

       

       

        

          

      

       

  

 
          

         
      

         
          

     

        

          

       

 
      

       

        

         

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 
BALANCE SHEET 

2016-17 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

ASSETS 
Err:508 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,687,158 - - - -

5,142,689 - - - -
494,605 - - - -

- - - - -
49,863 - - - -

- - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 1,903,259 - - - -

OTHER ASSETS - - - - -

TOTAL ASSETS 7,590,417 - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 699,184 - - - -

641,205 - - - -
57,979 - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities 300,267 - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES 999,452 - - - -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 7,590,417 - - - -

6,270,423 - - - -

320,543 - - - -

6,590,966 - - - -

Page 25 of 42 hpcs-2016-17-budget-and-quarterly-report.xlsx 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SC 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 

OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -
- #NAME? -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 

Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
�

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SC 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 3rd Q 

Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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           NET INCOME 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SC 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SC 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Total Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enrollment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER S
Budget / Operating Pla

2016-17

3rd

   

 

 
 

  

   
  

  

      
    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

      
       

   

     
     

  
      

      

      
      

          

    

    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
      
    

    
    
    

    

      

    
    
    
    

    
    

    

      

    
    
    
    
    
    
    

    

      

      

  
 

  
 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 

OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

CHOOL 
n 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 
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CHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME? 
Instructional Management #NAME? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? 
Administrative Staff #NAME? 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular #NAME? 
Teachers - SPED #NAME? 
Substitute Teachers #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 
Aides #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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CHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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CHOOL 
n 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

-
-

-

-

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -
- #NAME? -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current Current 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
�
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-


ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 
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#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 

OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

#NAME? 
#N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

- #N/A 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs
�
Title I
�
Title Funding - Other
�
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
�
Grants
�

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? - - - - -



Page 35 of 42 hpcs-2016-17-budget-and-quarterly-report.xlsx

OL

   

 

 
 

  

      
       

  
       

 
   

    
  

 

  
  
  

 

  

  

   

   
 
 

  

  

   

 
  

  

  
 
 

   

    
 

     
     

  
          

          
          
          

     

  

  
   
 
 

            
                 

                
 
 

  
   

           
              

 
  

  
   
 
 

            
                 
      

 

          
          
          
          
          

          

          

          
          
          
          
          
          
          

          

          

          
          
          
          

          

          

          

          
          

          

          

          

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

          

          

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Administrative Staff #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Executive Management 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Instructional Management -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular #NAME?
�
Teachers - SPED #NAME?
�

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Substitute Teachers #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers #NAME?
�
Aides #NAME?
�
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?
�
Other #NAME?
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
�
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-


ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 
Actual 

Current vs. Actual Original Actual 
Budget vs. Budget vs. 
(Current Current Current Current (Current Original 

Actual Quarter) Budget Budget - TY Budget TY Quarter) Budget 

* Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed 
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - - - - -
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCH
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

   
  

  

      
    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

      
       

   

     
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

      

        
        
        

      

    

      
      

        
      

        
        

        

      

        
        

      
        

      
        

      

      

      

    

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

OOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 

OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

13,649,285 13,649,285 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
876,240 (876,240) - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

785,652 (785,652) - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

71,744 (71,744) - -
344,924 (344,924) - -

- - - -
9,064 (9,064) - -

- - - -
- - - -

- - - -

425,732 (425,732) - -

- - - -
- - - -

265,513 (265,513) - -
- - - -

2,804 (2,804) - -
- - - -

47,708 (47,708) - -

17,388 (17,388) - -

333,413 (333,413) - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCH
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
       

  
       

 
   

    
  

 

  
  
  

 

  

  

   

   
 
 

  

  

   

 
  

  

  
 
 

   

    
 

     
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

      
      
      

        
      

      

      

      
      

        
      
      

        
      

      

      

        
        

      
        

        

      

      

      
      

      

      

      

      
        

      
        

      
      

        
        

      

      

OOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

13,649,285 13,649,285 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

Quarter 0 
No. of Positions 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 

116,272 116,272 - -
484,800 484,800 - -
161,304 161,304 - -

- - - -
194,971 194,971 - -

361,768 361,768 - -

1,319,115 1,319,115 - -

3,689,952 3,689,952 - -
615,757 615,757 - -

- - - -
183,500 183,500 - -
430,328 430,328 - -

- - - -
355,340 355,340 - -

260,850 260,850 - -

5,535,727 5,535,727 - -

- - - -
- - - -

11,675 11,675 - -
- - - -

- - - -

11,675 11,675 - -

6,866,517 6,866,517 - -

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

604,132 604,132 - -
504,872 504,872 - -

70,756 70,756 - -

1,179,760 1,179,760 - -

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 8,046,277 8,046,277 - -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

20,800 20,800 - -
- - - -

1,708,192 1,708,192 - -
- - - -

71,424 71,424 - -
24,680 24,680 - -

- - - -
- - - -

16,224 16,224 - -

1,841,320 1,841,320 - -
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCH
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
       

 

    
   

  
   

  

  

   

 
 

   
   
 

   

    
  

  

   

  
  

 

 

     
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

      
      

        
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

        
      
      

      
      
      
      

      
        

        

      

      
      

      
      

        
        

        

      

      
      

      

    

OOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

13,649,285 13,649,285 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

3,900 3,900 - -
362,160 362,160 - -

- - - -
129,832 129,832 - -

78,864 78,864 - -
63,330 63,330 - -

109,988 109,988 - -
594,312 594,312 - -

55,240 55,240 - -
117,292 117,292 - -

- - - -
86,420 86,420 - -
58,940 58,940 - -

200,388 200,388 - -
15,600 15,600 - -
31,200 31,200 - -
15,576 15,576 - -

1,296 1,296 - -
- - - -

- - - -

1,924,338 1,924,338 - -

70,587 70,587 - -
91,600 91,600 - -

961,816 961,816 - -
122,400 122,400 - -

- - - -
- - - -

- - - -

1,246,403 1,246,403 - -

455,860 455,860 - -
135,088 135,088 - -

13,649,285 13,649,285 - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCH
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
       

     
  

      

 

  

  

     
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

    

    

    

    

OOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

13,649,285 13,649,285 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY Budget TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

- -

- -ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

- -

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

- --

- -

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

- --
- - -
- - -
- - -

- --
- - -
- - -
- - -

- --

- -
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Annual Report Requirement 
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 

2016-17 

$0.00 

Per NYS Statute 

Administrative 
expenditures per pupil: 

Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs 
or expenditures should not be reported here. 

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 
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X No

Trustee, Vice Chairman of the board

Jake Foley III

X No

Harlem Prep Elemntary School

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 



    
 
 
 

       
      

        
        

           
        

          
        

     
       

        
 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________   
        

 
     

    
   

 

   
 

   
 

  
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

          

7/21/2016

None

None
P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o ” i f a p p l i c a n e b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: ____________________________________________________ 

Business Address: _________ 

E-mail Address: __ _________ 

Home Telephone: _ _________ 

Home Address: __ _______ 
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Enrollment and Retention Efforts 

Harlem Prep educates an appropriately high number of high-needs students. In 2015-16, 20% of 
Harlem Prep students qualified for Special Education (SPED) services, 6% were English 
Language Learners (ELL), and 97% were Black or Latino. The school operates under the 
Community Eligibility Program (CEP) which is offered to schools with a population of 89% or 
more FRPL eligible students. Harlem Prep uses various outreach efforts to attract and retain 
students who are at risk of academic failure and will continue to adopt and implement new 
measures designed to sustain its comparatively large proportion of such students in 2016- 17 and 
beyond. Specifically, Harlem Prep contacts SPED instructors, ELL instructors, and guidance 
counselors in elementary and middle schools in Community School Districts 4 and 5 in order to 
identify high-needs students who could naturally feed into Harlem Prep. Additionally, Harlem 
Prep directly mails applications to all students in Upper Manhattan and the Harlem and canvasses 
each housing development in Upper Manhattan in order to drop off enrollment applications at each 
door irrespective of whether a school-aged student resides in that apartment. Native Spanish 
speakers accompany each canvasser to ensure that Spanish-speaking families are not precluded 
from applying. 

During the school year, the Academic Collaboration Team (or ACT Team), teachers, and 
leadership actively review the progress of IEP and ELL students to ensure scholars are supported 
to meet their goals. Outside of IEP evaluations, teachers meet with scholars’ families at the mid- 
and end-points of each trimester to monitor the progress towards their IEP or language-
development goals alongside the overarching promotional criteria. At the middle school level, this 
criteria includes reading level, math proficiency, number of classes passed, and attendance rates; at 
the high school, this criteria will include major courses being passed, cumulative GPA, SAT 
scores, and attendance rates. Armed with this awareness of the students’ individualized learning 
plans, the ACT team, teachers, and leadership work with scholars and families to ensure they are 
aware of both their individual development and progress towards promotion. The upfront and 
transparent communication allows for a richer academic dialogue around growth to better support 
the retention of our highest need students. 

WWW. DEMOCRACYPREP.ORG
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Jul 22: NJ Summer Academy Ends

Jul 25: DC Summer PD Starts

Jul 28: NY Summer Academy Ends

Aug 1: NJ Summer PD Begins

Aug 1: BR Prep Academy Begins

Aug 2: Network PD in DC (all day)

Aug 8: NY Summer PD Begins (NEW Staff
Only)

Aug 9: Network PD in NJ (all day)

Aug 9: All NY NEW Staff HR Orientation
(2pm-5pm)

Aug 10: NY Summer PD Begins (All
RETURNING Staff)

Aug 12: BR Prep Academy Ends

Aug 15: BR First Day of School

Aug 15: DC Prep Academy Starts

Aug 16: NY Elementary PD 9-12/NY MS/HS
PD 2-5pm

Aug 17: NY Elementary PD 9-12

Aug 18: NY Civic & SpEd Coord. Trainings 
(2pm-5pm)

Aug 19: DC Prep Academy Ends

Aug 22: DC First Day of School/NY & NJ 
Prep Academy Starts

Aug 23: NY MS/HS PD 2-5pm

Aug 29: NJ First Day of School

Sept 5: Labor Day NO SCHOOL

Sept 6: NY First Day of School

Sept 19-30: NY, NJ, DC Regions MAP
Testing Window

Sept 23: NY K-12 Network PD (2:30-5pm)

Oct 7: Staff Doctor Day: NY, NJ, DC (Oct 5th)

Oct 10: Columbus Day (NO SCHOOL)

Oct 14: NY Civic & SpEd Coord. Trainings 
(2pm-5pm)

Oct 24-27: BR T1 MS Exams

Oct 28: DP YOU! No School for Scholars 
(ALL Regions)

Oct 28-29: DP YOU!

Oct 31: BR T1 Gradebooks Locked

Oct 31: No After School for Scholars (ALL
Regions)

Nov 1: BR T2 Startsl

Nov 8: Election Day GOTV! (ALL Regions)

Nov 11: Veteran's Day (NO SCHOOL - NY,
NJ, DC)

Nov 14-21: DC MS Trimester Exams

Nov 18: NY K-12 Network PD

Nov 23-25: Thanksgiving Break 

Nov 28: DC T2 Starts!

Dec 1-Dec 8: NY & NJ MS/HS Trimester
Exams 

Dec 9: NY Staff PD Day (No School for
Scholars)

Dec 12: NY & NJ T2 Starts!

Dec 13: NY T1 Gradebooks Locked

Dec 15: NJ T1 Gradebooks Locked

Dec 19-23: NY & NJ P/T Conference Week 

Dec 23: 1pm Dismissal for Staff & Scholars 

Dec 26-Jan 2: NY Winter/Holiday Vacation

Jan 17-27: All regions MS MAP Testing
Window

Jan 20: NY Civic & SpEd Coord. Trainings 
(2pm-5pm)

Feb 6-9: BR T2 MS Exams

Feb 10: BR T2 Gradebooks Locked & Staff
PD Day

Feb 13: BR T3 Starts!

Feb 17: NY/NJ Staff Doctor Day, DC
School CLOSED

Feb 20: President's Day (NO SCHOOL) -
NY, NJ, DC

Feb 21-24: NY Mid-Winter Break 

Feb 26-Mar 3: BR Mid-Winter Break

Mar 3: K-12 Network PD (2:30-5pm)

Mar 8: DC Staff Doctor Day

Mar 9-16: NJ & DC MS/(HS 3/13-3/16)
Trimester Exams

Mar 17: NJ Staff PD Day (No School for
Scholars)

Mar 16-23: NY MS/(HS 3/21-3/23)
Trimester Exams

Mar 20: NJ & DC T3 Starts!

Mar 21: DC T2 Gradebooks Locked

Mar 23: NJ T2 Gradebooks Locked

Mar 24: NY Staff PD Day (No School for
Scholars)

Mar 27: NY T3 Starts!

Mar 27-5/19: NJ PARCC Testing Window

Mar 27-31: NJ P/T Conference Window

Mar 27-31: NYS ELA Exam Window
(Computer-Based)

Mar 27-Apr 14: DC Tentative PARCC
Testing Window

Mar 28: NY T2 Gradebooks Locked!

Apr 3-7: NY P/T Conference Window

Apr 10-Apr 14: NY Spring Break

Apr 14-19: BR Spring Break

Apr 17-May 19: NYSESLAT Speaking
Testing Window

Apr 17-21: DC Spring Break

Apr 21: Civic & SpEd Coord. Training (2pm-
5pm)

Apr 25-May 5: BR State Testing Window

May: DP Month of Service (Dates TBD by 
Campus)

May 1-5: NYS Math Exams (Computer-
Based)

May 8-19: NYSESLAT L/R/W Testing
Window

May 12: NY Network Town Hall (3pm-5pm)

May 15-18: BR T3 MS Exams 

May 15-26: DC MAP Testing Window

May 19: BR T3 Gradebooks Locked

May 20: Korean Street Festival

May 22: BR T3 Gradebooks Locked

May 23: BR Last Day of School for
Scholars

May 24: NYS Science Performance Exam
(Gr. 4 & 8)

May 25-Jun 1: NJ MAP Testing Window

May 26: NY, NJ, DC Staff Doctor Day

May 29: Memorial Day (NO SCHOOL)

May 30-Jun 9: NY MAP Testing Window

May 31-Jun 7: DC MS Trimester 3 Exams

Jun 5: NYS Science Written Exam (Gr. 4 &
8)

Jun 5-12: NJ Trimester 3 Exams

Jun 12: DC T3 Gradebooks Locked!

Jun 14-21: NY MS/(HS 6/19-6/21)
Trimester 3 Exams

Jun 14-22: NY Regents Exams

Jun 15: DC Last Day of School for Scholars

Jun 16: NJ T3 Gradebooks Locked

Jun 22-Jun 28: NY DREAM Trips 

Jun 26: NY T3 Gradebooks Locked

June 27-28: NY High School Graduations

Jun 28: NY Last Day of School (1pm
Dismissal for Scholars)
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LECALENDAR DETAILS 

Jun 4: Summer Academy Director Training 
12-4pm 

Jun 27-Jul 1: Network School Leader PD/Ops 
PD 

Jul 5: NY Summer Academy Starts/BR 
Summer PD Starts 

Jul 11: NJ Summer Academy Starts 

N 
D 
A 
R 

LEG 
Jan 3: All Regions Staff PD Day (No School 
for Scholars) 

Jan 4: NY Scholars Return to School 

Jan 6: NY K-12 Network PD (2:30-5pm) 

Jan 16: MLK Day - NO SCHOOL - ALL 
Regions 



Jun 4: Summer Academy Director Training
12-4pm

Jun 27-Jul 1: Network School Leader PD/Ops 
PD

Jul 5: NY Summer Academy Starts/BR
Summer PD Starts

Nov 11: Veteran's Day (NO SCHOOL - NY,
NJ, DC)

Nov 14-21: DC MS Trimester Exams

Nov 18: NY K-12 Network PD

Nov 23-25: Thanksgiving Break 

Nov 28: DC T2 Starts!

Dec 1-Dec 8: NY & NJ MS/HS Trimester
Exams 

Dec 9: NY Staff PD Day (No School for
Scholars)

Dec 12: NY & NJ T2 Starts!

Dec 13: NY T1 Gradebooks Locked

Dec 15: NJ T1 Gradebooks Locked

Dec 19-23: NY & NJ P/T Conference Week 

Dec 23: 1pm Dismissal for Staff & Scholars 

Dec 26-Jan 2: NY Winter/Holiday Vacation

Jan 3: All Regions Staff PD Day (No School
for Scholars)

Jan 4: NY Scholars Return to School

Jan 6: NY K-12 Network PD (2:30-5pm)

Jan 16: MLK Day - NO SCHOOL - ALL
Regions 

a a es y 
Campus)

May 1-5: NYS Math Exams (Computer-
Based)

May 8-19: NYSESLAT L/R/W Testing
Window

May 12: NY Network Town Hall (3pm-5pm)

May 15-18: BR T3 MS Exams 

May 15-26: DC MAP Testing Window

May 19: BR T3 Gradebooks Locked

May 20: Korean Street Festival

May 22: BR T3 Gradebooks Locked

May 23: BR Last Day of School for
Scholars

May 24: NYS Science Performance Exam
(Gr. 4 & 8)

May 25-Jun 1: NJ MAP Testing Window

May 26: NY, NJ, DC Staff Doctor Day

May 29: Memorial Day (NO SCHOOL)

May 30-Jun 9: NY MAP Testing Window

May 31-Jun 7: DC MS Trimester 3 Exams

Jun 5: NYS Science Written Exam (Gr. 4 &
8)

Jun 5-12: NJ Trimester 3 Exams

Jun 12: DC T3 Gradebooks Locked!

Jun 14-21: NY MS/(HS 6/19-6/21)
Trimester 3 Exams

Jun 14-22: NY Regents Exams

Jun 15: DC Last Day of School for Scholars

Jun 16: NJ T3 Gradebooks Locked

Jun 22-Jun 28: NY DREAM Trips 

Jun 26: NY T3 Gradebooks Locked

June 27-28: NY High School Graduations

Jun 28: NY Last Day of School (1pm
Dismissal for Scholars)
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RJul 11: NJ Summer Academy Starts 

Jul 22: NJ Summer Academy Ends
­

Jul 25: DC Summer PD Starts
­

Jul 28: NY Summer Academy Ends
­

Aug 1: NJ Summer PD Begins
­

Aug 1: BR Prep Academy Begins
­

Aug 2: Network PD in DC (all day)
­

Aug 8: NY Summer PD Begins (NEW Staff
­
Only)
­

Aug 9: Network PD in NJ (all day)
­

Aug 9: All NY NEW Staff HR Orientation
­
(2pm-5pm)
­

Aug 10: NY Summer PD Begins (All
­
RETURNING Staff)
­

Aug 12: BR Prep Academy Ends
­

Aug 15: BR First Day of School
­

Aug 15: DC Prep Academy Starts
­

Aug 16: NY Elementary PD 9-12/NY MS/HS
­
PD 2-5pm
­

Aug 17: NY Elementary PD 9-12
­

Aug 18: NY Civic & SpEd Coord. Trainings 

(2pm-5pm)
­

Aug 19: DC Prep Academy Ends
­

Aug 22: DC First Day of School/NY & NJ 

Prep Academy Starts
­

Aug 23: NY MS/HS PD 2-5pm
­

Aug 29: NJ First Day of School
­

Sept 5: Labor Day NO SCHOOL
­

Sept 6: NY First Day of School
­

Sept 19-30: NY, NJ, DC Regions MAP
­
Testing Window
­

Sept 23: NY K-12 Network PD (2:30-5pm)
­

Oct 7: Staff Doctor Day: NY, NJ, DC (Oct 5th)
­

Oct 10: Columbus Day (NO SCHOOL)
­

Oct 14: NY Civic & SpEd Coord. Trainings 

(2pm-5pm)
­

Oct 24-27: BR T1 MS Exams
­

Oct 28: DP YOU! No School for Scholars 

(ALL Regions)
­

Oct 28-29: DP YOU!
­

Oct 31: BR T1 Gradebooks Locked
­

Oct 31: No After School for Scholars (ALL
­
Regions)
­

Nov 1: BR T2 Startsl
­

Nov 8: Election Day GOTV! (ALL Regions)
­

Jan 17-27: All regions MS MAP Testing 
Window 

Jan 20: NY Civic & SpEd Coord. Trainings 
(2pm-5pm) 

Feb 6-9: BR T2 MS Exams 

Feb 10: BR T2 Gradebooks Locked & Staff 
PD Day 

Feb 13: BR T3 Starts! 

Feb 17: NY/NJ Staff Doctor Day, DC 
School CLOSED 

Feb 20: President's Day (NO SCHOOL) -
NY, NJ, DC 

Feb 21-24: NY Mid-Winter Break 

Feb 26-Mar 3: BR Mid-Winter Break 

Mar 3: K-12 Network PD (2:30-5pm) 

Mar 8: DC Staff Doctor Day 

Mar 9-16: NJ & DC MS/(HS 3/13-3/16) 
Trimester Exams 

Mar 17: NJ Staff PD Day (No School for 
Scholars) 

Mar 16-23: NY MS/(HS 3/21-3/23) 
Trimester Exams 

Mar 20: NJ & DC T3 Starts! 

Mar 21: DC T2 Gradebooks Locked 

Mar 23: NJ T2 Gradebooks Locked 

Mar 24: NY Staff PD Day (No School for 
Scholars) 

Mar 27: NY T3 Starts! 

Mar 27-5/19: NJ PARCC Testing Window 

Mar 27-31: NJ P/T Conference Window 

Mar 27-31: NYS ELA Exam Window 
(Computer-Based) 

Mar 27-Apr 14: DC Tentative PARCC 
Testing Window 

Mar 28: NY T2 Gradebooks Locked! 

Apr 3-7: NY P/T Conference Window 

Apr 10-Apr 14: NY Spring Break 

Apr 14-19: BR Spring Break 

Apr 17-May 19: NYSESLAT Speaking 
Testing Window 

Apr 17-21: DC Spring Break 

Apr 21: Civic & SpEd Coord. Training (2pm-
5pm) 

Apr 25-May 5: BR State Testing Window 

M y: DP Month of Service (D t TBD b 



Jun 4: Summer Academy Director Training
12-4pm

Jun 27-Jul 1: Network School Leader PD/Ops 
PD

Jul 5: NY Summer Academy Starts/BR
Summer PD Starts

Jul 11: NJ Summer Academy Starts

Jul 22: NJ Summer Academy Ends

Jul 25: DC Summer PD Starts

Jul 28: NY Summer Academy Ends

Aug 1: NJ Summer PD Begins

Aug 1: BR Prep Academy Begins

Aug 2: Network PD in DC (all day)

Aug 8: NY Summer PD Begins (NEW Staff
Only)

Aug 9: Network PD in NJ (all day)

Aug 9: All NY NEW Staff HR Orientation
(2pm-5pm)

Aug 10: NY Summer PD Begins (All
RETURNING Staff)

Aug 12: BR Prep Academy Ends

Aug 15: BR First Day of School

Aug 15: DC Prep Academy Starts

Aug 16: NY Elementary PD 9-12/NY MS/HS
PD 2-5pm

Aug 17: NY Elementary PD 9-12

Aug 18: NY Civic & SpEd Coord. Trainings 
(2pm-5pm)

Aug 19: DC Prep Academy Ends

Aug 22: DC First Day of School/NY & NJ 
Prep Academy Starts

Aug 23: NY MS/HS PD 2-5pm

Aug 29: NJ First Day of School

Sept 5: Labor Day NO SCHOOL

Sept 6: NY First Day of School

Sept 19-30: NY, NJ, DC Regions MAP
Testing Window

Sept 23: NY K-12 Network PD (2:30-5pm)

Oct 7: Staff Doctor Day: NY, NJ, DC (Oct 5th)

Oct 10: Columbus Day (NO SCHOOL)

Oct 14: NY Civic & SpEd Coord. Trainings 
(2pm-5pm)

Oct 24-27: BR T1 MS Exams

Oct 28: DP YOU! No School for Scholars 
(ALL Regions)

Oct 28-29: DP YOU!

Oct 31: BR T1 Gradebooks Locked

Oct 31: No After School for Scholars (ALL
Regions)

Nov 1: BR T2 Startsl

Nov 8: Election Day GOTV! (ALL Regions)

Jan 3: All Regions Staff PD Day (No School
for Scholars)

Jan 4: NY Scholars Return to School

Jan 6: NY K-12 Network PD (2:30-5pm)

Jan 16: MLK Day - NO SCHOOL - ALL
Regions 

Jan 17-27: All regions MS MAP Testing
Window

Jan 20: NY Civic & SpEd Coord. Trainings 
(2pm-5pm)

Feb 6-9: BR T2 MS Exams

Feb 10: BR T2 Gradebooks Locked & Staff
PD Day

Feb 13: BR T3 Starts!

Feb 17: NY/NJ Staff Doctor Day, DC
School CLOSED

Feb 20: President's Day (NO SCHOOL) -
NY, NJ, DC

Feb 21-24: NY Mid-Winter Break 

Feb 26-Mar 3: BR Mid-Winter Break

Mar 3: K-12 Network PD (2:30-5pm)

Mar 8: DC Staff Doctor Day

Mar 9-16: NJ & DC MS/(HS 3/13-3/16)
Trimester Exams

Mar 17: NJ Staff PD Day (No School for
Scholars)

Mar 16-23: NY MS/(HS 3/21-3/23)
Trimester Exams

Mar 20: NJ & DC T3 Starts!

Mar 21: DC T2 Gradebooks Locked

Mar 23: NJ T2 Gradebooks Locked

Mar 24: NY Staff PD Day (No School for
Scholars)

Mar 27: NY T3 Starts!

Mar 27-5/19: NJ PARCC Testing Window

Mar 27-31: NJ P/T Conference Window

Mar 27-31: NYS ELA Exam Window
(Computer-Based)

Mar 27-Apr 14: DC Tentative PARCC
Testing Window

Mar 28: NY T2 Gradebooks Locked!

Apr 3-7: NY P/T Conference Window

Apr 10-Apr 14: NY Spring Break

Apr 14-19: BR Spring Break

Apr 17-May 19: NYSESLAT Speaking
Testing Window

Apr 17-21: DC Spring Break

Apr 21: Civic & SpEd Coord. Training (2pm-
5pm)

Apr 25-May 5: BR State Testing Window

     

     

      
  

    

    

     

     

     

    

      

       

     

        

       
 

    

     

    

      
 

    

      

    

       
 

     

     

    

     

      
 

     

         

   

      

     

       
 

   

    

       

   

    

     
 

    

   

  

   

     

       

     

   

  

     

      

    

       
 

     

     

        

      

      

     

       
 

    

       
 

     
  

    

     

    

     

       
 

        

     
 

       

    

     

        

    

    

     

      

      
 

    

     

     

    

    
 

    

       

     

      

   

    

    

    

    

   

    

   

      

     
   

     

       

   

     

      

         

    

     

     
  

   

       

    

     

     

     

       
  

Nov 11: Veteran's Day (NO SCHOOL - NY,
­
NJ, DC)
­

Nov 14-21: DC MS Trimester Exams
­

Nov 18: NY K-12 Network PD
­

Nov 23-25: Thanksgiving Break 


Nov 28: DC T2 Starts!
­

Dec 1-Dec 8: NY & NJ MS/HS Trimester
­
Exams 


Dec 9: NY Staff PD Day (No School for
­
Scholars)
­

Dec 12: NY & NJ T2 Starts!
­

Dec 13: NY T1 Gradebooks Locked
­

Dec 15: NJ T1 Gradebooks Locked
­

Dec 19-23: NY & NJ P/T Conference Week 


Dec 23: 1pm Dismissal for Staff & Scholars 


Dec 26-Jan 2: NY Winter/Holiday Vacation
­

May: DP Month of Service (Dates TBD by 
Campus) 

May 1-5: NYS Math Exams (Computer-
Based) 

May 8-19: NYSESLAT L/R/W Testing 
Window 

May 12: NY Network Town Hall (3pm-5pm) 

May 15-18: BR T3 MS Exams 

May 15-26: DC MAP Testing Window 

May 19: BR T3 Gradebooks Locked 

May 20: Korean Street Festival 

May 22: BR T3 Gradebooks Locked 

May 23: BR Last Day of School for 
Scholars 

May 24: NYS Science Performance Exam 
(Gr. 4 & 8) 

May 25-Jun 1: NJ MAP Testing Window 

May 26: NY, NJ, DC Staff Doctor Day 

May 29: Memorial Day (NO SCHOOL) 

May 30-Jun 9: NY MAP Testing Window 

May 31-Jun 7: DC MS Trimester 3 Exams 

Jun 5: NYS Science Written Exam (Gr. 4 & 
8) 

Jun 5-12: NJ Trimester 3 Exams 

Jun 12: DC T3 Gradebooks Locked! 

Jun 14-21: NY MS/(HS 6/19-6/21) 
Trimester 3 Exams 

Jun 14-22: NY Regents Exams 

Jun 15: DC Last Day of School for Scholars 

Jun 16: NJ T3 Gradebooks Locked 

Jun 22-Jun 28: NY DREAM Trips 

Jun 26: NY T3 Gradebooks Locked 

June 27-28: NY High School Graduations 

Jun 28: NY Last Day of School (1pm 
Dismissal for Scholars) 



SEPTEMBER|2

DECEMBER|20

MARCH|201

JUNE|2017

L
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016 
F S 
2 3 
9 10 
16 17 
23 24 
30 

16 
F S 
2 3 
9 10 

16 17 
23 24 
30 31 

F S 
3 4 
10 11 
17 18 
24 25 
31 

F S 
2 3 
9 10 
16 17 
23 24 
30 

Testing Window 
Data & PD Days (No Scholars) 
First Day of Trimester 
Parent / Teacher Conferences 
Holidays/School Closed
Required Civic Engagement 
Day - Families Welcome 

EGEND 



  K-12 Network PD
�





er & Ops PD

 JUNE 2016
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

31 

4 5 6 7 

11 Father's Day 12 13 14 

18 19 20 21 

25 26 27 28 
School Leader & Ops PD School Leader & Ops PD School Lead 

8am-5pm 8am-5pm 8am-5pm 



JUNE 2016

School L

8am-5pm

 

 
 

   

   

   

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
1 2
� 3 

Summer Academy 
Director Training 
12pm-4pm 

8 9
� 10
�

15 16
� 17
�

22 23
� 24
�

NY Last Day of School 

1pm Dismissal for Scholars 

29
�
eader & Ops PD School Leader& Ops PD 

8am-5pm 





 

  

   

   

   

JULY 2016 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

28 

2 3 4th of July 4 5 

HOLIDAY NY Summer Academy Starts 

BR Summer PD Starts 

9 10 11 12 
NJ Summer Academy Starts 

16 17 18 19 

23 24 25 26 

DC Summer PD Starts 

30 





JULY 2016 

    

   

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
29 31 1 

School Leader & Ops PD 

8pm-5pm 

6 7 8 

13 14 15 

20 21 22 

NJ Summer Academy Ends 

27 28 29 

NY Summer Academy Ends 









 

    

  

   

 
  

  

      

 

     
   

  

    

 

AUGUST 2016
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

31 1 2 

NJ Summer PD Begins Network PD for DC Region 

BR Prep Academy Begins 

6 7 8 9 

NY Summer PD Begins Network PD for NJ Region NY Summer PD Begins 

NEW STAFF RETURNING STAFF 
NY HR Orientation 
NEW STAFF 2pm-5pm 

13 14 15 16 

BR First Day of School NY Elementary Network PD 

DC Prep Academy Begins 9am-12pm 9am-12pm 

BR MAP Window NY MS/HS Network PD 

Ends 8/26 2pm-5pm 

20 21 22 23 

DC First Day of School 
NY MS/HS Network PD 

NY/NJ Prep Academy Begins 2pm-5pm 

27 28 29 30 

NJ First Day of School 

NY Elementary 
Network PD 



AUGUST 2016 

  

  
 

  

  

Thursday Friday Saturday 
3 4 5 

10 11 12 

BR Prep Academy Ends 

17 18 19 

NY Civic & SpEd 
Coordinator Training 
2:30p - 5p 

24 25 26 

DC Prep Academy 
Ends 



  

 

      

     

SEPTEMBER 2016
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

3 4 Labor Day 5 6 

NO SCHOOL NY First Day of School 

10 11 12 13 

17 18 19 20 

24 25 26 27 

NY/NJ/DC MAP Testing Window (ends 9/30) 
= 



SEPTEMBER 201  

   

    

6 
Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

31 1 2 

7 8 9 

14 15 16 

Hispanic Heritage Month Begins 

Ends 10/15 

21 22 23 

28 29 

NY K-12 Network PD 

2:30pm-5pm 

13 





ctor Day

xams

  

     

 

      

OCTOBER 2016
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

1 2 3 4 

DC Staff Do 

8 9 Columbus Day 10 11 

NO SCHOOL 

15 16 17 18 

22 23 24 25 

BR T1 MS Exams BR T1 MS Exams BR T1 MS E 



 

   

29 30 Halloween 

No After School Activities 

ALL REGIONS 
BR T1 Gradebooks Locked! 

BR Staff PD Day 



OCTOBER 2016

DC Staff D

BR T1 MS

  

      

  

  

 

      
  

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
31 

5 6 7 

NY/NJ Staff Doctor Day 

12 13 14 

NY Civic & SpEd 
Coordinator Training 
2:30p - 5p 

19 20 21 

26 27 28 
No School for Scholars 

BR T1 MS Exams DP YOU! DP YOU! 
ALL REGIONS ALL REGIONS 

octor Day
�

Exams
�









6

S T1 Exams

KSGIVING BREAK

ctional Staff ONLY

  

 

  

      

  

 

     

   
 

    

NOVEMBER 201
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

31 1 

BR T2 Starts 

5 6 7 8 

Election Day - GOTV 

12 13 14 15 

DC MS T1 Exams DC MS T1 Exams DC M 

*See NYC Exam Order 

19 20 21 22 

DC MS T1 Exams 

THAN 

BR Thanksgiving BREAK BR Thanksgiving BREAK Instru 

26 27 28 29 
BR Staff PD Day 
No School for Scholars 

DC T2 Starts DC T1 Gradebooks Locked 



NOVEMBER 20

DC

THA AK
Instr

  

   
 

 
   

      

 
 

   

  

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

16
�
2 3 4 

BR T1 Gradebooks Locked	�BR P/T Conferences 
NO SCHOOL 

E

10 Veterans Day 119 

NO SCHOOL 
NY, NJ, DC only 

16 17 18 

MS T1 Exams DC MS T1 Exams DC MS T1 Exams 

NY K-12 Network PD 
2:30pm-5pm 

23 24 25 

NKSGIVING BREAK THANKSGIVING BR THANKSGIVING BREAK 

uctional Staff ONLY 



NOVEMBER 2016  
Saturday 



 T1 Exams

Alg Exam
Exams
Scholars

Recess

REAK

  

        

     
 

  

 

     

      

   

 

DECEMBER 2016
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

3 4 5 6 

NY/NJ MS T1 Exams NY/NJ MS/HS T1 Exams NY/NJ MS/HS 

MS History Exam MS Reading Exam MS Math A/ 
NJ FPH T1 
1/2 Day for 

10 11 12 13 
NY/NJ T2 Starts NY T1 Gradebooks Locked 

17 18 19 20 
NY/NJ P/T Conference Window (ends 12/23) 

BR Winter Recess BR Winter Recess BR Winter 

24 Christmas 25 26 27 
HOLIDAY BREAK HOLIDAY BREAK HOLIDAY B 



 



DECEMBER 2016

NY/NJ MS

MS Math A
NJ FPH T
1/2 Day for 

BR Winter

HOLIDAY

  

     

   
   

        

      

  
  

   

 

 
 

    

      

   

 

   
   

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
31 1 2 

NY/NJ MS T1 Exams NY/NJ MS T1 Exams 

MS Writing Exam MS Science Exam 
DC T1 Gradebooks Locked 

7 8 9 

/HS T1 Exams NY/NJ MSHS T1 Exams NY Staff PD Day 

/Alg Exam MS Math B/6th Exam NO SCHOOL for Scholars 

1 Exams NJ FPH T1 Exams 
Scholars 1/2 Day for FPH Scholars 

14 15 16 
NJ T1 Gradebooks Locked 

21 22 23 Christmas Eve 

1pm Dismissal 
ALL STAFF 

Recess BR Winter Recess BR Winter Recess 

28 29 30 New York's Eve 

BREAK HOLIDAY BREAK HOLIDAY BREAK 

NJ FPH T1 Exams 
1/2 Day for Scholars 









eturn
NS

 

  
   

 

  

 
 

JANUARY 2017
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

31 2 2 4 
NO SCHOOL NO SCHOOL Scholars R 

Staff PD Day ALL REGIO 
ALL REGIONS 

7 9 9 10 

14 16 16 17 
NO SCHOOL MAP Testing Window 

MLK Day (MS only) ends 1/27 
ALL REGIONS 

21 23 23 24 

28 30 30 



JANUARY 2017

Scholars 
ALL REGI

 

  

   
 

Return 
ONS 

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
4 5 6 

NY K-12 Network PD 

2:30pm-5pm 

11 12 13 

18 19 20 

25 26 27 
NY Civic & SpEd 
Coordinator Training 
2:30-5pm 





Month begins

Exams

K

LS CLOSED

 

  

      

 

 
   

   

  

FEBRUARY 2017
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

31 
Black History 

4 5 6 7 

BR T2 MS Exams BR T2 MS Exams BR T2 MS 

11 12 13 14 

BR T3 Starts 

18 19 20 21 
President's Day MID-WINTER BREAK MID-WINTER BREA 

SCHOOLS CLOSED NY SCHOOLS CLOSED NY SCHOO 

NY, NJ, DC only 

25 26 27 

BR MidWinter Break BR MidWinter Break 



FEBRUARY 2017

Black Hist

BR T2 M

NY SCHO

 

  

       

   

 

  
   

 

 
      

  

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
1 2 3 

44 5 
ory Month begins 

8 9 10 

S Exams BR T2 MS Exams BR T2 Gradebooks Locked! 

BR Staff PD Day 

15 16 17 

NY, NJ 

BR P/T Conferences 
No School for Scholars 

DC SCHOOL CLOSED 

22 23 24 
MID-WINTER BREAK MID-WINTER BREAK MID-WINTER BREAK 

OLS CLOSED NY SCHOOLS CLOSED NY SCHOOLS CLOSED 

BR MidWinter Break 





Month Begins

er Break

tor Day

S Exams

or Scholars

2 Exams

Exam

A Exam 3-8

Based

SCHOLARS

 

   

 

  

     

  

       

     

 
     

   

     

MARCH 2017
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

31 
Women's History 

BR MidWint 

4 5 6 7 

DC Staff Doc 

11 12 13 14 

NJ/DC T2 MS Exams NJ/DC T2 MS Exams NJ/DC T2 M 

NJ FPH 1/2 Day f 

18 19 20 21 

NY MS T2 Exams NY MS/HS T2 Exams NY MS/HS T 

NJ, DC T3 Starts NJ & DC T2 Gradebooks Locked! 

MS Reading Exam MS Writing Exam MS Science 

25 Easter 26 27 28 
NY T3 Starts NY T2 Gradebooks Locked 

NYS State ELA Exam 3-8 NYS State ELA Exam 3-8 NYS State EL 

Computer-Based Computer-Based Computer-
DC PARCC Window (3/27-4/14) 

FULL DAY FOR SCHOLARS FULL DAY FOR SCHOLARS FULL DAY FOR 



MARCH 2017

Women's Histor

BR MidWi

DC Staff D

NJ/DC T2

NJ FP

NY MS/HS

MS Scien

NYS State E

Computer

FULL DAY F

 

       
    

      

 

   

 

     

 

    

       

     

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
3 

10 

1 
y Month Begins NY K-12 Network PD 
nter Break BR MidWinter Break 2:30pm-5pm 

BR MidWinter Break 

8
�

octor Day NJ/DC T2 MS Exams NJ/DC T2 MS Exams 
*See NYC Exam Order 

15 St. Patrick's Day 17
�

MS Exams NJ/DC/NY T2 MS Exams NJ/DC/NY T2 MS Exams 

MS History Exam MS Math B/6th Exam 
H 1/2 Day for Scholars NJ FPH 1/2 Day for Scholars 

22 Passover | Good Friday 24


 T2 Exams NY MS/HS T2 Exams NY STAFF PD Day 

NO SCHOOL for Scholars 

MS Math A/Alg Exam ce Exam 

29
�

LA Exam 3-8 NYS State ELA Exam 3-8 NYS State ELA Exam 3-8
�

-Based Computer-Based Computer-Based 

OR SCHOLARS FULL DAY FOR SCHOLARS FULL DAY FOR SCHOLARS 





BREAK
CLOSED

Day

Break
Break

  

      
   

 
    

      
      

APRIL 2017
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

1 2 3 4 

NY/NJ P/T Conference Window 

Ends 4/7 

8 9 10 11 

NY SPRING BREAK NY SPRING BREAK NY SPRING 
SCHOOLS CLOSED SCHOOLS CLOSED SCHOOLS 

15 EASTER 16 17 18 
NYSESLAT Speaking 
Testing Window BR Staff PD 
4/17-5/19 
BR Spring Break BR Spring Break BR Spring 
DC Spring Break DC Spring Break DC Spring 

22 23 24 25 

29 





APRIL 2017

NY SPRIN
SCHOOLS

BR Staff P

BR Spring
DC Spring

  

 

      
   

  

 
   

    

  
      

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Earth Day 

5 

12 

G BREAK NY SPRING BREAK 
CLOSED SCHOOLS CLOSED 

19 

D Day 

Break 
Break DC Spring Break 

26 

31 

6 7 

13 Good Friday14 

NY SPRING BREAK 
SCHOOLS CLOSED 
BR Spring Break 

20 21 
NY Civic & SpEd 
Coordinator Training 
2:30-5pm 

DC Spring Break 
27 28 









Based

for Scholars

xams

Day 

ms Start

am Order

 

    

       

   

 

      

   

     

   

 

        

MAY 2016
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

31 1 2 
NYS 3-8 Math Exams NYS 3-8 Math Exams NYS 3-8 Math Exams 
Computer-Based Computer-Based Computer-

6 7 8 9 
NYSESLAT 
Listening, Reading, Writing NJ FPH 1/2 Day 

5/8-5/19 PARCC 
BR MAP Testing Window 

Ends 5/12 
13 Mother's Day 14 15 16 

BR T3 MS Exams BR T3 MS Exams BR T3 MS E 

DC MAP Testing Window 
Ends 5/26 

20 21 22 23 
BR Last Day of School 

for Scholars DC Doctor 

27 28 Memorial Day 29 30 

NO SCHOOL NY MAP Testing Window DC T3 MS Exa 

5/30-6/9 *See NYC Ex 



MAY 2016

NY
Computer

NJ FPH 1/2 Day

PARCC

BR T3 MS

DC Doctor

DC T3 MS Ex

*See NYC E

 

      

   
      

    
   

   
    

         

   

   

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
3 4 5 

S 3-8 Math Exams NYS 3-8 Math Exams NYS 3-8 Math Exams 
-Based Computer-Based Computer-Based 

10 11 12 
NY Network Town Hall 

for Scholars NJ FPH 1/2 Day for Scholars 3pm-5pm 
PARCC 

17 18 19 
Exams BR T3 MS Exams KOREAN STREET FESTIVAL 

BR T3 Gradebooks Locked 

24 25 26 
Grade 4-8 NYS NY, NJ Doctor Day 

Day Science Performance Exam 

1pm Dismissal - 8th Graders BR Last Day of School 

NJ MAP Window for Teachers 
Ends 6/1 

ams Start 

xam Order 





S Exams

y for Scholars

/HS Exams

Exams Begin

Exam

HS Exams

Exam

of School

l for Scholars

l Graduations

 

         

  

 

     

    

   
  

         

   

       

    

      

JUNE 2017
�
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday 

3 4 5 6 
DC T3 MS Exams DC T3 MS Exams NJ/DC T3 M 

NYS Science Written Exam NJ FPH 1/2 Da 

Grade 4 & 8 

10 11 12 13 

DC T3 Gradebooks Locked! NY/NJ T3 MS 

NY HS Regents 

NJ T3 MS/HS Exams NJ T3 MS/HS Exams End 6/22 
MS Writing 

17 Father's Day 18 19 20 

NY T3 MS/HS Exams NY T3 MS/HS Exams NY T3 MS/ 

MS Reading Exam MS Math B/6th Exam MS Science 

24 25 26 27 
NY DREAM Trips NY DREAM Trips NY Last Day 

NY T3 Grade Books Locked 1pm Dismissa 

NY High School Graduations NY High Schoo 



JUNE 2017

NJ/DC T3

NJ FPH 1/2

NY/NJ T3 M

NY HS Regent

End 6/22
MS Writin

NY T3 MS/

MS Scien

NY Last Da

1pm Dismiss

NY High Scho

 

    

         

        

        

 
      

       

 

   

   

   

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
31 1 2 
DC T3 MS Exams DC T3 MS Exams 

7 8 9 
MS Exams NJ T3 MS Exams NJ T3 MS & HS Exams

 Day for Scholars NJ FPH 1/2 Day for Scholars 

14 15 16 

S/HS Exams NY T3 MS Exams NY T3 MS Exams 

s Exams Begin DC Last Day of School NJ Last Day of School 

NJ T3 Gradebooks Locked 

g Exam MS Math A Exam MS History Exam 

21 22 23 

HS Exams NY DREAM Trips NY DREAM Trips 

ce Exam 

28 29 
y of School 

al for Scholars 

ol Graduations 





);

in"N/A"):

lar A-133" for the federal filing requirements which can be found on the Office of Management and Budget website: https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default.

     

 
 

     
     

    
   
   

      
   
   
   

 

 
       

        

  

    

     

   

   

  

 

 
                 
    

  
     
                

               

              
      

                
                 

               
                    
      

             

               

                                         

Transmittal Form
�
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
�

for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

Charter School Name: Harlem Prep Charter School 

Audit Period: 2015-16 
Prior Period: 2014-15 

Report Due Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 
Date Submitted: Select from drop-down list → 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Greg Spreeman 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Fruchter,Rosen & Company, P.C. 
School Audit Contact Name: Gus Saliba 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Please submit the following items to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute via email or online portal: 
Email: charters@suny.edu 

Online Portal: http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/existing-schools/reporting-deadlines 

Required Items: 
1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes; 

2) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional 
Expenses worksheets; and 

3) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance. 

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items 
are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not 
expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response 
will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); 
etc. If not applicable enter "N/A." 

And, if applicable: 
Item 
Management Letter See attached Management letter 

Management Letter Response See attached Management letter 

Form 990 filing for extension 

Federal Single Audit (A-133)¹ n/a 

Corrective Action Plan n/a 

If not included, state the reason(s) below. Or, if not applicable fill 

Please also submit the following items to the New York State Education Department via online portal: 
Online Portal: https://nysed-cso.fluidreview.com 

Required Items: 
1) This transmital form (a copy of the Excel file containing the four schedules Does NOT need to be included 
2) Audited Financial Report; 

And, if applicable: 
3) Management Letter and Response; 
4) Federal Single Audit (A-133). 

¹ A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer to the current "OMB Circu 

v20160609 

mailto:charters@suny.edu
http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/existing-schools/reporting-deadlines
https://nysed-cso.fluidreview.com/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default


 
   

 

 

  
    

    

 

   

   

 
   

   
 

   
     

 
    

       

   

 

 

    

      

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
�
Statement of Financial Position
�

as of June 30, 2016
�

ASSETS 2015-16 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 4765631 

Grants and contracts receivable 674683 

Accounts receivables 0 

Prepaid expenses 54201 

Contributions and other receivables 0 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,494,515 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 1866128 

OTHER ASSETS 75548 

TOTAL ASSETS 7,436,191 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 475787 

Accrued payroll and benefits 369952 

Deferred Revenue 0 

Current maturities of long-term debt 0 

Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 32750 

Other 406607 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,285,096 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities 0 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,285,096 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 6151095 

Temporarily restricted 0 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 6,151,095 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 7,436,191 



CHOOL
osition

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Financial Position

as of June 30, 2016

EXPLANA S (if needed)
*Please briefly explain any mber in the 'Other' categories

 
   

 

 

  
  

    

 

 

   

 
   

   
 

   
     

 
  

       

 

 

 

  

    

  
        

  

  

  

  

  

  

HARLEM PREP CHARTER S
�
Statement of Financial P
�

as of June 30, 2016
�

ASSETS 2014-15 TION 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Grants and contracts receivable
�
Accounts receivables 

Prepaid expenses
�

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 

OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
�
Accrued payroll and benefits
�
Deferred Revenue
�
Current maturities of long-term debt
�
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
�

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted
�

Temporarily restricted
�

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

nu 

5632800 

782279 

0 

2891 

0 

6,417,970 

1901119 

75472 

8,394,561 

333342 

328196 

0 

0 

27990 

1618928 

2,308,456 

0 

2,308,456 

6086105 

0 

6,086,105 

8,394,561 



   

  

  

    

     
    

       
      

    
       
       
    
    

       

           

 
   

     
      
     

         
       

     
        

         

    
  

     
    
    

    
      
     

        
          

        

        

     

          

  
 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
�

Statement of Activities 

as of June 30, 2016 

2015-16 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted Total 

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Public School District 

Resident Student Enrollment 10217413 $- $10,217,413 
Students with disabilities 0 - -

Grants and Contracts 
State and local 42445 - 42,445 
Federal - Title and IDEA 543341 - 543,341 
Federal - Other 0 - -
Other 16098 - 16,098 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 0 - -

TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 10,819,297 - 10,819,297 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 8122348 $- $8,122,348 
Special Education 1069046 - 1,069,046 
Other Programs 4075 - 4,075 

Total Program Services 9,195,469 - 9,195,469 
Management and general 1584633 - 1,584,633 

Fundraising - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 10,780,102 - 10,780,102 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS 39,195 - 39,195 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions 

Foundations 25700 $- $25,700 
Individuals 0 - -
Corporations 0 - -

Fundraising 0 - -
Interest income 95 - 95 
Miscellaneous income 0 - -

Net assets released from restriction 0 - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 25,795 - 25,795 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 64,990 - 64,990 

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 6086105 - 6,086,105 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 0 - -

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $6,151,095 $- $6,151,095 



HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL

Statement of Activities

as of June 30, 2016

EXPLANA S (if needed)
*Please briefly explain any ber in the 'Other' categories

   

  

  

  
       

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

2014-15 TION 
num 

Total 

10075895 

0 

72083 

1023035 

0 

0 

0 

11,171,013 

7794790 

1224687 

5829 

9,025,306 
1726868 

0 

10,752,174 

418,839 

33584 

0 

0 

0 

135 

21234 

0 

54,953 

473,792 

5612313 

0 

$6,086,105 



 number in the 'Other' categories

   
   

    

     

   

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30, 2016 

2015-16 2014-15 
*Please briefly explain any 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 64990 473792 

Revenues from School Districts 0 0 

Accounts Receivable 0 0 

Due from School Districts 0 0 

Depreciation 364587 465365 

Grants Receivable 107596 -49939 

Due from NYS 0 0 

Grant revenues 0 0 

Prepaid Expenses -51310 79616 

Accounts Payable 0 0 

Accrued Expenses 142445 136067 

Accrued Liabilities 41757 -6809 

Contributions and fund-raising activities 0 0 

Miscellaneous sources -26478 -13616 

Deferred Revenue 0 0 

Interest payments 0 0 

Other: Due To Related Parties -1132462 604504 

Other: Deferred Rent -27354 -13160 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  $(516,229)  $1,675,820 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $ $ 
Purchase of equipment -320306 -36405 

Other -76 -101 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $(320,382)  $(36,506) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt 0 0 

Other -30558 -24249 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $(30,558)  $(24,249) 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  $(867,169)  $1,615,065 
Cash at beginning of year 5632800 4017735 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR  $4,765,631 $5,632,800 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30, 2016 

2015-16 
Program Services Su 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Special 
Education Other Education Total Fund-raising 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel 7 0 0 0 - -
Instructional Personnel 76 4055987 518104 0 4,574,091 -
Non-Instructional Personnel 7 251612 31098 0 282,710 -
Total Salaries and Staff 90.00 4,307,599 549,202 - 4,856,801 -

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 731889 93313 0 825,202 -
Retirement 135891 17326 0 153,217 -
Management Company Fees 1079476 137629 0 1,217,105 -
Legal Service 0 0 0 - -
Accounting / Audit Services 0 0 0 - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services 163107 29157 0 192,264 -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 297694 37955 0 335,649 -
Repairs & Maintenance 164125 22853 0 186,978 -
Insurance 57595 8020 0 65,615 -
Utilities 55002 7659 0 62,661 -
Supplies / Materials 577944 80473 4075 662,492 -
Equipment / Furnishings 0 0 0 - -
Staff Development 109737 23604 0 133,341 -
Marketing / Recruitment 26794 5764 0 32,558 -
Technology 81707 11377 0 93,084 -
Food Service 22970 4941 0 27,911 -
Student Services 2620 0 0 2,620 -
Office Expense 0 0 0 - -
Depreciation 284378 36459 0 320,837 -

OTHER 23820 3314 0 27,134 -

Total Expenses $8,122,348 $1,069,046 $4,075 $9,195,469 $-
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2014-15 
upporting Services 

Management 
and General Total Total 

$ $ $ $ 
429108 429,108 429,108 440597 

418419 418,419 4,992,510 4584905 

0 - 282,710 164671 

847,527 847,527 5,704,328 5,190,173 
144001 144,001 969,203 884425 

26736 26,736 179,953 114260 

212388 212,388 1,429,493 1483706 

16098 16,098 16,098 0 

20250 20,250 20,250 22750 

13313 13,313 205,577 222820 

58572 58,572 394,221 393026 

20775 20,775 207,753 87183 

7290 7,290 72,905 76040 

6962 6,962 69,623 73872 

73158 73,158 735,650 861700 

33767 33,767 33,767 39809 

4651 4,651 137,992 193565 

0 - 32,558 35705 

10343 10,343 103,427 89203 

75 75 27,986 456346 

0 - 2,620 3796 

41959 41,959 41,959 44479 

43750 43,750 364,587 465365 

3018 3,018 30,152 13951 

$1,584,633 $1,584,633 $10,780,102 $10,752,174 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
 

156 WEST 56TH STREET
 

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019
 

TEL: (212) 957-3600
 
FAX: (212) 957-3696
 

October 31, 2016 

To the Board of Trustees of 
Harlem Prep Charter School 
250 West 127th Street 
New York, NY 10027 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Harlem Prep Charter School (the “School”) (a 
not-for-profit corporation) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School’s internal control over financial 
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these limitations, 
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Exhibit I accompanying this letter summarizes an observation for the year ended June 30, 2016 that we determined 
did not constitute significant deficiency or a material weakness. Exhibit II summarizes current year status of prior 
year’s observation. Exhibit III summarizes corrective action taken on prior year’s observation. Management’s 
responses to the observations have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Trustees, federal, state, 
and local awarding agencies, The Charter Schools Institute of the State University of New York, The State 
Education Department of the State University of New York, and others within the School and is not intended to be 
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

We have already discussed these comments and suggestions with management. We would be pleased to discuss 
these comments with you at greater length and assist you in the implementation of any of our recommendations 
should you desire. We appreciate your cooperation and the assistance we received during the course of our audit. 

New York, New York 
October 31, 2016 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


JUNE 30, 2016 


EXHIBIT I– CURRENT YEAR OBSERVATION 

A. APPROVAL OF CASH DISBURSEMENTS 

Observation 
Even though the majority of cash disbursements tested were adequately supported by receipts, invoices, and 
other documentation, we noted that many of the check request forms were completed after payments had been 
already processed and/or cleared the bank. 

Recommendation 
The School should enforce the use of check request forms as outlined in its fiscal policies and procedures 
manual. The School should document in writing all decisions that are not consistent with policy. If such 
situations are common, consideration should be given to modifying the policy. 

Management’s Response 
By moving to an electronic based system we are able to submit requests, approve, purchase, and receive all 
within the system. At present, we are transitioning to a software system that enables us to do all of the above. 

- 1 -




 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


JUNE 30, 2016 


EXHIBIT II– CURRENT YEAR STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR OBSERVATION 

In conjunction with performing the audit of the School’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 
2016, we followed up on the status of implementation of audit recommendations made in prior years. The 
status update on those matters is summarized below. 

A. GENERAL LEDGER MAINTENANCE AND ACCOUNT ANALYSIS 

Observation 
Although schedules were prepared during our audit field work, these schedules and reconciliations were not 
prepared and updated throughout the fiscal year. This resulted in various adjustments to the general ledger 
during the year end closing and preparation of the audit package, which delayed the start and completion of the 
audit. These adjustments and delays could have been minimized had accounts been analyzed and compared with 
the general ledger on a regular basis throughout the year. 

Recommendation 
Management should be analyzing accounts and reconciling with the general ledger more completely on a 
monthly or quarterly basis. Additional in-depth account analysis will help the School detect and correct errors 
on a more timely basis. Management should also increase the financial support throughout the year. 

Current Year Status 
Although we noted improvements during our 2016 audit, we still encountered delays to the start of the audit 
because analysis of schedules and account reconciliations were not prepared and updated throughout the fiscal 
year. 

Updated Management’s Response 
We have a twofold approach to this which includes increasing our financial staff to handle increased workloads 
as well as the shift to a different accounting package that is more comprehensive than what we currently use and 
will allow us realtime analysis as opposed to running routines outside of the accounting software. 

- 2 -




 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
  
 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
 
(A Not-For-Profit Corporation) 


JUNE 30, 2016 


EXHIBIT III– CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN ON PRIOR YEAR OBSERVATION 

A. INCOMPLETE STUDENT FILES 

Observation 
During our 2015 audit, we noted following exceptions were noted during our test of 15 student files: 
 1 file did not contain an enrollment form. 
 1 file did not contain home language survey. 
 1 file did not contain an ethnicity form. 
 3 files did not contain prior school records. 
 4 files did not contain proper proof of residency. 
 1 file did not contain student medical records. 
 1 file did not contain a media release form. 

Recommendation 
In an effort to ensure that student records are complete, we recommend developing a checklist that includes all 
required documentation. This checklist should be utilized periodically to insure that information is complete and 
updated for each student file. 

Corrective Action Taken 

The School fully implemented the recommendation and no exceptions were noted in our 2016 audit. 


- 3 -
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Transmittal Form
�
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
�

for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

Charter School Name: Harlem Prep Charter School 

Audit Period: 2015-16 
Prior Period: 2014-15 

Report Due Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 
Date Submitted: Select from drop-down list → 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Greg Spreeman 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Fruchter,Rosen & Company, P.C. 
School Audit Contact Name: Gus Saliba 
School Audit Contact Email: 

School Audit Contact Phone: 

Please submit the following items to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute via email or online portal: 

Email: charters@suny.edu 

Online Portal: http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/existing-schools/reporting-deadlines 

Required Items: 
1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes; 

2) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional 
Expenses worksheets; and 

3) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance. 

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items 
are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not 
expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response 
will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); 
etc. If not applicable enter "N/A." 

And, if applicable: 

Item 
Management Letter See attached Management letter 

Management Letter Response See attached Management letter 

Form 990 filing for extension 

Federal Single Audit (A-133)¹ n/a 

Corrective Action Plan n/a 

If not included, state the reason(s) below. Or, if not applicable fill 
in"N/A"): 

Please also submit the following items to the New York State Education Department via online portal: 

Online Portal: https://nysed-cso.fluidreview.com 

Required Items: 
1) This transmital form (a copy of the Excel file containing the four schedules Does NOT need to be included 
2) Audited Financial Report; 

And, if applicable: 

3) Management Letter and Response; 
4) Federal Single Audit (A-133). 

¹ A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer to the current "OMB Circu 

v20160609 

mailto:charters@suny.edu
http://www.newyorkcharters.org/operate/existing-schools/reporting-deadlines
https://nysed-cso.fluidreview.com/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default


 
     

   
  

   

    
    

      

   

   

   

 
     

     
   

     
       

   
    

         

   

 
  

   

    

      

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
�
Statement of Financial Position
�

as of June 30, 2016
�

ASSETS 2015-16 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $4,765,631 
Grants and contracts receivable 674,683 
Accounts receivables -
Prepaid expenses 54,201 

Contributions and other receivables -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,494,515 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 1,866,128 

OTHER ASSETS 75,548 

TOTAL ASSETS 7,436,191 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $475,787 
Accrued payroll and benefits 369,952 
Deferred Revenue -
Current maturities of long-term debt -
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 32,750 

Other 406,607 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,285,096 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities -

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,285,096 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 6,151,095 

Temporarily restricted -

TOTAL NET ASSETS 6,151,095 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 7,436,191 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER S 
Statement of Financial P 

as of June 30, 2016 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Grants and contracts receivable
�
Accounts receivables 

Prepaid expenses
�

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 

OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
�
Accrued payroll and benefits
�
Deferred Revenue
�
Current maturities of long-term debt
�
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
�

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted
�

Temporarily restricted
�

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

2014-15 TION 
nu 

$5,632,800 
782,279 

-
2,891 

-
6,417,970 

1,901,119 

75,472 

8,394,561 

$333,342 
328,196 

-
-

27,990 

1,618,928 
2,308,456 

-

2,308,456 

6,086,105 

-

6,086,105 

8,394,561 



   

  

  

    

     
    

         
       

    
         
         
     
      

        

           

 
   

       
        
       

         
         

       
        

         

    
  

       
     
     

     
        
      

         
          

        

          

      

          

  
 

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
�

Statement of Activities 

as of June 30, 2016 

2015-16 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted Total 

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Public School District 

Resident Student Enrollment $10,217,413 $- $10,217,413 
Students with disabilities - - -

Grants and Contracts 
State and local 42,445 - 42,445 
Federal - Title and IDEA 543,341 - 543,341 
Federal - Other - - -
Other 16,098 - 16,098 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program - - -

TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 10,819,297 - 10,819,297 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education $8,122,348 $- $8,122,348 
Special Education 1,069,046 - 1,069,046 
Other Programs 4,075 - 4,075 

Total Program Services 9,195,469 - 9,195,469 
Management and general 1,584,633 - 1,584,633 

Fundraising - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 10,780,102 - 10,780,102 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS 39,195 - 39,195 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions 

Foundations $25,700 $- $25,700 
Individuals - - -
Corporations - - -

Fundraising - - -
Interest income 95 - 95 
Miscellaneous income - - -

Net assets released from restriction - - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 25,795 - 25,795 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 64,990 - 64,990 

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 6,086,105 - 6,086,105 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - -

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $6,151,095 $- $6,151,095 
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2014-15 TION 

num 
Total 

$10,075,895 
-

72,083 
1,023,035 

-
-

-

11,171,013 

$7,794,790 
1,224,687 

5,829 
9,025,306 
1,726,868 

-
10,752,174 

418,839 

$33,584 
-
-
-

135 
21,234 

-
54,953 

473,792 

5,612,313 

-

$6,086,105 
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HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30, 2016 

2015-16 2014-15 TIONS (if needed) 

*Please briefly explain any num 
CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Increase (decrease) in net assets  $64,990 $473,792 
Revenues from School Districts - -

Accounts Receivable  - -

Due from School Districts  - -

Depreciation  364,587 465,365 

Grants Receivable  107,596 (49,939) 

Due from NYS  - -

Grant revenues  - -
Prepaid Expenses  (51,310)  79,616 
Accounts Payable  - -
Accrued Expenses  142,445 136,067 
Accrued Liabilities  41,757 (6,809) 
Contributions and fund-raising activities  - -
Miscellaneous sources  (26,478)  (13,616) 
Deferred Revenue  - -
Interest payments  - -
Other: Due To Related Parties  (1,132,462)  604,504 
Other: Deferred Rent  (27,354)  (13,160) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  $(516,229)  $1,675,820 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $ $ 
Purchase of equipment  (320,306)  (36,405) 
Other  (76)  (101) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $(320,382)  $(36,506) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $ $ 

Principal payments on long-term debt  - -

Other  (30,558)  (24,249)
�

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $(30,558)  $(24,249) 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  $(867,169)  $1,615,065 
Cash at beginning of year  5,632,800 4,017,735 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR  $4,765,631 $5,632,800 



  

  
          

                    
                   

                   
                     

                    
                

                  
                 

                   
                      

                         
                  

                
                

                  
                  

                 
                   

                
                  

                 
                 

                
                

                 

      
  

HARLEM PREP CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30, 2016 

2015-16 

Program Services Supporting Services 

No. of Regular Special Other Management 
Positions Education Education Education Total Fund-raising and General Total Total 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel 7.00 - - - - - 429,108 429,108 429,108 
Instructional Personnel 76.00 4,055,987 518,104 - 4,574,091 - 418,419 418,419 4,992,510 
Non-Instructional Personnel 7.00 251,612 31,098 - 282,710 - - - 282,710 
Total Salaries and Staff 90.00 4,307,599 549,202 - 4,856,801 - 847,527 847,527 5,704,328 

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 731,889 93,313 - 825,202 - 144,001 144,001 969,203 
Retirement 135,891 17,326 - 153,217 - 26,736 26,736 179,953 
Management Company Fees 1,079,476 137,629 - 1,217,105 - 212,388 212,388 1,429,493 
Legal Service - - - - - 16,098 16,098 16,098 
Accounting / Audit Services - - - - - 20,250 20,250 20,250 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services 163,107 29,157 - 192,264 - 13,313 13,313 205,577 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 297,694 37,955 - 335,649 - 58,572 58,572 394,221 
Repairs & Maintenance 164,125 22,853 - 186,978 - 20,775 20,775 207,753 
Insurance 57,595 8,020 - 65,615 - 7,290 7,290 72,905 
Utilities 55,002 7,659 - 62,661 - 6,962 6,962 69,623 
Supplies / Materials 577,944 80,473 4,075 662,492 - 73,158 73,158 735,650 
Equipment / Furnishings - - - - - 33,767 33,767 33,767 
Staff Development 109,737 23,604 - 133,341 - 4,651 4,651 137,992 
Marketing / Recruitment 26,794 5,764 - 32,558 - - - 32,558 
Technology 81,707 11,377 - 93,084 - 10,343 10,343 103,427 
Food Service 22,970 4,941 - 27,911 - 75 75 27,986 
Student Services 2,620 - - 2,620 - - - 2,620 
Office Expense - - - - - 41,959 41,959 41,959 
Depreciation 284,378 36,459 - 320,837 - 43,750 43,750 364,587 

OTHER 23,820 3,314 - 27,134 - 3,018 3,018 30,152 

Total Expenses $8,122,348 $1,069,046 $4,075 $9,195,469 $- $1,584,633 $1,584,633 $10,780,102 
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2014-15 

$ 
440,597 

4,584,905 
164,671 

5,190,173 
884,425 
114,260 

1,483,706 
-

22,750 
222,820 
393,026 

87,183 
76,040 
73,872 

861,700 
39,809 

193,565 
35,705 
89,203 

456,346 
3,796 

44,479 
465,365 

13,951 

$10,752,174 
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